REGULAR BOARD OF ALDERMEN MEETING
SALADO MUNICIPAL BUILDING
301 N. STAGECOACH - SALADOQO, TEXAS
MAY 18, 2023 — 6:30 P.M.

THIS WILL BE AN IN-PERSON MEETING THAT WILL ALSO BE AVAILABLE VIRTUALLY USING
ZOOM. YOU CAN ACCESS THE MEETING FROM YOUR COMPUTER, TABLET OR SMARTPHONE
USING THE FOLLOWING LINK:

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/88547199805 ?pwd=ZmIwUzIEYWczWIdPYXNaWDMxVCIZUT09

MEETING (D: 885 4719 9805
PASSWORD: 159170

OR YOU CAN DIAL IN TO THE MEETING WITH YOUR PHONE USING ONE OF THE FOLLOWING
PHONE NUMBERS AND USING THE MEETING ID AND PASSWORD:

1-346-248-7799
1-253-215-8782
1-669-900-6833
1.301-715-8592
1-312-626-6799
1-929-205-6099

AGENDA
CALL TO ORDER MAY 18, 2023, AT 6:30 P.M.
CALL OF ROLL CITY SECRETARY

INVOCATION




PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE/SALUTE TO THE TEXAS FLAG
CITIZENS COMMUNICATIONS

THE BOARD OF ALDERMEN WELCOMES COMMENTS FROM CITIZENS ON ISSUES
AND ITEMS OF CONCERN NOT ON THE AGENDA. THOSE WISHING TO SPEAK
MUST SIGN IN BEFORE THE MEETING BEGINS AND OBSERVE A THREE (3)
MINUTE TIME LIMIT WHEN ADDRESSING THE BOARD. SPEAKERS WILL HAVE ONE
(1) OPPORTUNITY TO SPEAK DURING THIS TIME-PERIOD. SPEAKERS DESIRING
TO SPEAK ON AN AGENDA ITEM WILL BE ALLOWED TO SPEAK WHEN THE
AGENDA ITEM IS CALLED. INQUIRIES ABOUT MATTERS NOT LISTED ON THE
AGENDA WILL EITHER BE DIRECTED TO STAFF OR PLACED ON A FUTURE
AGENDA FOR ALDERMEN CONSIDERATION.

1.

CONSENT AGENDA

(A)

(B)

(C)

APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF THE REGULAR BOARD OF ALDERMEN
MEETING OF MAY 4, 2023.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF THE SPECIAL BOARD OF ALDERMEN
MEETING OF MAY 11, 2023.

APPROVAL OF THE APRIL 2023 FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE
VILLAGE OF SALADO.

DISCUSS AND CONSIDER POSSIBLE ACTION REGARDING ANY ITEM
REMOVED FROM THE CONSENT AGENDA

DISCUSS AND CONSIDER ACTION ON ELECTION RELATED MATTERS

(A)

(B)

(C)

(D)

ADMINISTER OATH OF OFFICE TO ALDERMEN-ELECT D. JASEN

GRAHAM, RODNEY W. BELL AND BERT HENRY. (MAYOR MICHAEL
COGGIN)

CONSIDER APPROVAL OF A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF
ALDERMEN OF THE VILLAGE OF SALADO, TEXAS, RECOGNIZING
THE PUBLIC SERVICE RENDERED BY JOHN COLE AS AN ALDERMAN
FOR THE VILLAGE OF SALADO, TEXAS. (MAYOR MICHAEL COGGIN)

CONSIDER APPROVAL OF AN APPOINTMENT OF MAYOR PRO
TEMPORE FOR ATERM OF ONE (1) YEAR. (MAYOR MICHAEL COGGIN)

DISCUSS AND CONSIDER POSSIBLE ACTION DESIGNATING
SIGNATORIES FOR THE VILLAGE OF SALADO'S BANK ACCOUNTS.
(VILLAGE ADMINISTRATOR)



VILLAGE ADMINISTRATOR'’S REPORT

MAIN STREET LIGHTING REPAIR PROJECT UPDATE
WATER’'S EDGE WASTEWATER LINE UPDATE
SOLANA RANCH MUD UPDATE

MUSTANG SPRINGS DEVELOPMENT UPDATE
PROSPECTIVE DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENTS

PUBLIC HEARING AND POSSIBLE ACTION

(A)

(B)

HOLD A PUBLIC HEARING AND CONSIDER APPROVAL OF AN
ORDINANCE OF THE VILLAGE OF SALADO, TEXAS, TO ANNEX UNDER
CHAPTER 43 OF THE TEXAS LOCAL GOVERNMENT
CODE APPROXIMATELY 69.478 ACRES OF TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF
TRANSPORTATION (“TXDOT") OWNED RIGHT-OF-WAY ON FM 2843,
FROM THE SOUTH INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 SERVICE ROAD, WEST
TO A LOCATION JUST WEST OF MUSTANG SPRINGS ROAD, IN BELL
COUNTY, TEXAS, AS FURTHER DESCRIBED IN EXHIBIT “A”, LYING
PARTIALLY WITHIN AND PARTIALLY ADJACENT AND CONTIGUOUS
TO THE PRESENT CORPORATE LIMITS OF THE VILLAGE OF SALADO,
TEXAS IN THE VILLAGE'S EXTRATERRITORIAL JURISDICTION IN BELL
COUNTY, TEXAS; ADOPTING A SERVICE PLAN; AND INCLUDING THE
FOLLOWING: FINDINGS OF FACT; EFFECTIVE DATE; REPEALER,;
SEVERABILITY CLAUSE; AND PROPER NOTICE AND MEETING.
(VILLAGE ADMINISTRATOR)

HOLD A PUBLIC HEARING AND CONSIDER APPROVAL OF AN
ORDINANCE OF THE VILLAGE OF SALADO, TEXAS, TO ANNEX UNDER
CHAPTER 43 OF THE TEXAS LOCAL GOVERNMENT
CODE APPROXIMATELY 1,105 ACRES OF LAND LOCATED
NORTHWEST OF THE INTERSECTION OF FM 2843 AND MUSTANG
CREEK ROAD, IN BELL COUNTY, TEXAS, AS FURTHER DESCRIBED IN
EXHIBIT “A”, LYING ADJACENT AND CONTIGUOUS TO THE PRESENT
CORPORATE LIMITS OF THE VILLAGE OF SALADO WITHIN THE
VILLAGE'S EXTRATERRITORIAL JURISDICTION , [INTO THE
INCORPORATED MUNICIPAL BOUNDARIES OF THE VILLAGE OF
SALADO, TEXAS; GRANTING TO ALL INHABITANTS OF SAID
PROPERTY ALL THE RIGHTS AND PRIVILEGES OF OTHER CITIZENS
AND BINDING SAID INHABITANTS BY ALL OF THE ACTS,
ORDINANCES, RESOLUTIONS AND REGULATIONS OF THE VILLAGE;



ADOPTING A SERVICE PLAN; AND INCLUDING THE FOLLOWING:
FINDINGS OF FACT; EFFECTIVE DATE; REPEALER; SEVERABILITY
CLAUSE; AND PROPER NOTICE AND MEETING

(C) HOLD A PUBLIC HEARING AND CONSIDER APPROVAL OF AN
ORDINANCE OF THE BOARD OF ALDERMEN OF THE VILLAGE OF
SALADO, TEXAS, AMENDING THE OFFICIAL ZONING ORDINANCE TO
ESTABLISH A HISTORIC DISTRICT OVERLAY WITH PROCEDURES
AND STANDARDS TO PROTECT AND ENHANCE SPECIFIC LANDS
AND STRUCTURES WITHIN THE DESIGNATED DISTRICT AND
AMENDING THE USE REGULATIONS CHART; PROVIDING FOR
FINDINGS OF FACT; PROVIDING FOR ENACTMENT; REPEALING
CONFLICTING RESOLUTIONS AND ORDINANCES,; PROIVIDING A
SEVERABILITY CLAUSE; PROVIDING FOR PUBLICATION AND
PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE; AND PROVIDING PROPER NOTICE
AND MEETING. (VILLAGE ADMINISTRATOR;, THIS ITEM WAS
CONTINUED FROM THE APRIL 6, 2023, BOARD OF ALDERMEN
MEETING TO ALLOW ADDITIONAL TIME FOR PUBLIC COMMENT)

6. DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION

(A) DISCUSS AND CONSIDER POSSIBLE ACTION APPROVING THE
CONSTRUCTION/FINAL PLAT AND CONSTRUCTION PLANS FOR
DRAKE'S LANDING PHASE Il WITHIN THE CORPORATE LIMITS OF
THE VILLAGE OF SALADO, TEXAS. (VILLAGE ADMINISTATOR)

(B) DISCUSS AND CONSIDER POSSIBLE ACTION SELECTING A
CONTRACTOR TO REPLACE THE MILL CREEK CULVERT AND
AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE A CONTRACT WITH THE
CHOSEN CONTRACTOR. (VILLAGE ADMINISTRATOR)

(C) DISCUSS AND CONSIDER POSSIBLE ACTION SETTING THE DATE,
TIME, AND PLACE FOR THE FY 2023-2024 VILLAGE OF SALADO
GOALS AND PRIORITIES WORKSHOP. (VILLAGE ADMINISTRATOR)

ADJOURNMENT

THE BOARD OF ALDERMEN MAY RETIRE INTO EXECUTIVE SESSION AT ANY TIME
BETWEEN THE MEETING’S OPENING AND ADJOURNMENT FOR THE PURPOSE
OF DISCUSSING ANY MATTERS LISTED ON THE AGENDA AS AUTHORIZED BY
THE TEXAS GOVERNMENT CODE INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, HOMELAND
SECURITY PURSUANT TO CHAPTER 418.183 OF THE TEXAS LOCAL
GOVERNMENT CODE; CONSULTATION WITH LEGAL COUNSEL PURSUANT TO
CHAPTER 551.071 OF THE TEXAS GOVERNMENT CODE; DISCUSSION ABOUT
REAL ESTATE ACQUISITION PURSUANT TO CHAPTER 551.072 OF THE TEXAS
GOVERNMENT CODE; DISCUSSION OF PERSONNEL MATTERS PURSUANT TO



CHAPTER 551.074 OF THE TEXAS GOVERNMENT CODE; DELIBERATIONS ABOUT
GIFTS AND DONATIONS PURSUANT TO CHAPTER 551.076 OF THE TEXAS
GOVERNMENT CODE; DISCUSSION OF ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT PURSUANT
TO CHAPTER 551.087 OF THE TEXAS GOVERNMENT CODE; ACTION, IF ANY, WILL
BE TAKEN IN OPEN SESSION.

CERTIFICATION

| hereby certify the above Notice of Meeting was posted on the Bulletin Board at the
Salado Municipal Building on May 15, 2042, at 6:30 p.m.

Don Ferguson, Village A rator/Acting City Secretary

The Village of Salado is committed to compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act.
Reasonable modifications and equal access to communications will be provided upon
request. Please contact Don Ferguson, Village Administrator, at 254-947-5060 for
information.  Hearing-impaired or speech-disabled persons equipped with
telecommunication devices for the deaf may call 512-272-9116 or may utilize the
stateside Relay Texas Program at 1-800-735-2988.



BOA Agenda Item Form

. e _—
\{lllage Date Submitted: May 15, 2023
ij) S alado Agenda Date Requested: May 18, 2023

Project/Proposal Title: CONSIDER APPROVAL OF
MINUTES OF THE MAY 4, 2023, REGULAR MEETING
OF THE BOARD OF ALDERMEN

Funds Required:
Funds Available:

Council Action Requested:

O Ordinance
O Resolution
X Motion

O Discussion

L

Project/Proposal Summary:

This item was placed on the agenda to allow board members to consider approval of the

minutes of the May 4, 2023, Regular Meeting of the Board of Aldermen.

A copy of the minutes will be provided under separate cover in advance of the meeting for

review and consideration.




BOA Agenda Item Form

- ‘ fllla ge Date Submitted: May 15, 2023
I Salado Agenda Date Requested: May 18, 2023

Project/Proposal Title: CONSIDER APPROVAL OF Council Action Requested:
MINUTES OF THE MAY 11, 2023, SPECIAL MEETING O Ordinance
OF THE BOARD OF ALDERMEN O Resolution
X Motion
Funds Required: O Discussion
Funds Available:

Project/Proposal Summary:

This item was placed on the agenda to allow board members to consider approval of the
minutes of the May 11, 2023, Special Meeting of the Board of Aldermen.

A copy of the minutes will be provided under separate cover in advance of the meeting for
review and consideration.




BOA Agenda Item Form

" xillage Date Submitted: May 13, 2023

Salado Agenda Date Requested: May 18, 2023

Project/Proposal Title: CONSIDER APPROVAL OF Council Action Requested:
APRIL 2023 FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE O Ordinance
VILLAGE OF SALADO O Resolution
X Motion
Funds Required: O Discussion
Funds Available:

Project/Proposal Summary:

This item was placed on the agenda to allow board members to consider approval of the April
2023 Financial Statements for the Village of Salado.




2:32PM Village of Salado-General Fund

05/11/23 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of April 30, 2023
Apr 30, 23
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
1002 - Horizon GF Operating xx8101 2,117,134.08
1003 - Horizon Payroll xxx9962 50,042.51
1004 - Horizon Forfelture xoo(3514 6,451.19
1006 - Horizonx1297 AllAbilitiesPlaygro 502,929.82
1099 : Potty Cash 100.00
Total Checking/Savings 2,676,657.60
Other Current Assets
1100 - Investments
1120 - TexPool 4,519.65
Total 1100 - Investments 4,519.65
1200 - Other racelvables
1213 - Cradit Card Payments Receivable 527.64
1215 - Property Tax Receivable 12,002.45
1217 - Franchise Fes Recelvable 44,222.72
1218 : Sales Tax Recelvable 135,138.58
121¢ + Mixed Beverage Recelvable 6,562.39
Total 1200 - Other receivables 198,653.78
120§ - Due To/From Other Funds
1224 - Due From WW Operations 334,863.26
1206 - Due From Fund 200 - Hotel/Motel 11,208.62
Total 1205 - Due To/From Other Funds 346,161.88
Total Other Current Assets 549,335.31
Total Current Assets 3,225,992.91
Fixed Assets
1700 - Land 45 576.83
1705 - Building 384,593.71
1730 - Machinery & Equipment 408,074.74
1740 - Infrastructure 1,205,083.09
1799 - Accumulated Depreclation -847,140.00
Total Fixed Assets 1,196,198.37
Other Assets
1800 : Construction in Progress 39,088.70
Total Other Assets 39,088.70
TOTAL ASSETS 4,461,279.98
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilitles
Accounts Payable 62,179.97
Other Current Llabilitles
2050 - Accrued Wages 13,677.67
2100 - Payroll Liabllities 11,110.53
2200 - Due to other funds
2201 - Due tc 1&S 74.994.01
Total 2200 - Due to other funds 74,994.01
2300 - Unearned ARPA Grant Revenue 588,413.30
2301 + Escrow- Subdivision 045,625.08

Page 1



2:32PM Village of Salado-General Fund

0511723 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basls As of April 30, 2023

Apr 30, 23
2700 + Deferred Revenue
2704 - Deferred Rovenue - Ad Valorem 10,808.02
TYotal 2700 - Daferred Revenue 10,908.02
2899 - Reserved-LTPDF TruancyPrevFund 1.964.22
2900 - Reserved- Security Fee 3,549.29
2861 - Reserved Child Safety Fee 4,222.01
2862 - Reserved- Technology Fund 6,873.20
Total Other Current Liabilities 1,661,237.33
Total Current Liabilities 1,723,417.30
Total Liabilities 1,723.417.30
Equity

3120 - Restricted for Playground 26,460.43
3110 - Investments in Fixed Assets 1,235,287.07
32000 - Retained Earnings 950,352.27
Net Income 525,762.91
Total Equity 2,737,862.68
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 4,461,279.98

Page 2



VILLAGE OF SALADO, TEXAS

FUND BALANCE- GENERAL FUND

As of April 30, 2023
Current Assets:
Cash and Cash Equivalents
Investments
Receivables

Total Current Assets

Liabilities and Fund Balances:
Liabilities:

Accounts Payable
Payroll Liabilities
intergovernmental Payable
Deferred Revenues
Accrued Wages & Expenses
Total Liabilities

Reserves/Balances:
Non-spendable Fund Balance
Restricted Fund Balance
Committed Fund Balances
Public Works
Future Grant Matches
Wastewater Operations
Assigned Fund Balance
Unassigned Fund Balance
Total Reserves/Balances

Total Liabilities and Fund Balances

2,676,657.60
4,519.65
544,815.66

W W W

3,225,992.91

62,175.97
11,110.53
74,994.01
1,544,946.40
13,577.67

W N

1,706,808.58

W N

43,069.15

590,446.07
369,028.80
516,640.31

W o 0N

1,519,184.33

3,225,992.91




2:22PM
05/11/23
Accrual Basls

Village of Salado-General Fund
Profit & Loss Budget Performance

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income

4000 - GENERAL FUND REVENUE
4100 - Tax Revenue

4115 -
4120 -
4130 -

Property Taxes
Sales Tax Earned
Mixed Beverages

Total 4100 - Tax Revenue
4150 - Franchise Fees

4160 -
4165 -
4170 -
4175 -
4180 -

Electric Franchise

Telephone Franchise

Waste Disposal Franchise Fee
Cable Franchise

Water Franchise

Total 4150 - Franchlse Fees
4200 - Licenses, Permits, and Fees

4210 -
4215 -
4216 -
4230 -
4260 -
4270 -

Sign Permit / Misc

Service Fees (Burn}

Servico Fees (Itinerant Vendor)
Building Permit Fees
Certificate of Occupancy

Contractor Registration

Total 4200 - Licenses, Permits, and Fess
4300 - Service Fees

4310 -
4315 -
4320 -
4330 -
4340 -

SubdiviPlats/Waivers/Exceptions
Zoning/Variances

Pace Park Rental Fees

LEOSE

Crash Report Fees

Totat 4300 - Service Feas
4700 - Investment and other Income

4780 -
4790 -

Interest Income
Other Income

Total 4700 + Investment and other income
4400 - Fines and Forfeitures
Total 4000 - GENERAL FUND REVENUE

Total Income
Expense

GENERAL FUND EXPENDITURES
§000 - ADMINISTRATION DEPARTMENT

5100 -

Personnet Services

5101 - Village Administrator Salary
5102 - City Secretary Salary
5103 - Assistant Village Administrator

April 2023

Apr 23 Oct'22-Apr23 Annual Budget % of Budget
5,568.99 496,748.74 475,000.00 104.58%
53,466.69 469,039.89 750,000.00 62.54%
3,672.25 22,189.75 35,000.00 63.4%
62,707.93 987,978.38 1,260,000.00 78.41%
1.516.31 124,101.69 135,000.00 91.93%
0.00 5,606.87 21,000.00 27.143%
0.00 10,252.57 21,000.00 48.82%
0.00 14,208.86 28,875.00 49.21%
7.689.68 42,502.97 39,327.00 108.08%
9,205.99 166,762.96 245,202.00 80.25%
30.00 120.00 500.00 24.0%
0.00 255.00 500.00 51.0%
150.00 650.00 1,650.00 39.39%
8,360.17 108,448.22 100.000.00 108.45%
270.00 720.00 2,500.00 28.8%
965.00 4,310.00 10,000.00 43.1%
9,775.17 114,603.22 115,150.00 99.44%
0.00 1,550.00 35,000.00 4.43%
250.00 250.00 1.200.00 20.83%
300.00 1,628.00 3,500.00 46.51%
0.00 0.00 910.00 0.0%
30.10 150.10 250.00 60.04%
580.10 3,578.10 40,860.00 8.76%
2,132.86 11,894.00 9,200.00 129.28%
3,329.95 493,527.65 200,000.00 246.76%
5,462.81 505,421.65 209,200.00 241.6%
3,270.00 14,754.56 60,000.00 24.59%
91,002.00 1,822,998.87 1.930,412.00 94.44%
91,002.00 1,822,998.87 1,930,412.00 94.44%
9,677.08 72,577.95 125,802.14 57.69%
0.00 37,635.85 69,435.18 54.2%
5,085.58 36,468.85 66,950.00 54.47%

Page 1 of §



2:22 PM
06/11/23
Accrual Basis

Village of Salado-General Fund
Profit & Loss Budget Performance

5121 - Payroll Tax- MC Admin
5122 - Payroll Tax- SS Admin
5123 - Payroll Tax- TWC Admin
5126 - TMRS Contributions- Admin
5127 - Heatth Caro- Admin
5128 - Pay Comparabliity Adjustment
Total 5100 - Personnel Services
5200 - Services
5201 - Meeting Expense
5202 - Bell Co Health Srvcs Contracts
5203 - Printing Expense
5204 - Telephone
5205 - Equipment - Leased / Rented
5206 + Interest Exp/Bank Fees
5207 - BELLCAD
5214 - Utilities
5215 - Janitorial
Total 5200 - Services
5216 - Professional Feas
5216-3 - Profess Fees - Accounting
5216-4 - Profess Fees - Inspections
5216-5 - Profess. Fees - Legal
Total 5216 - Professional Fees
5300 « Other Services & Charges
5301 - Electlon Expenses
5304 - Office Supplles
5305 - Postage
5306 - Building Supplies
5307 + Building & Equipment-R& M
5309 - Website
5310 : Public Notices
53114 - Insurance (TML Property & GL)
5312 - Dues and Subscriptions
5313 - Training & Travel
5319 - Technology
5320 - Special Projects
Total §300 - Other Services & Charges
5400 - Capital OQutlay
5401 - Equipment (IT)
Total 5400 - Capital Qutlay
Total 5000 - ADMINISTRATION DEPARTMENT
5500 - DEVELOPMENT SERVICES DEPARTMENT
5501 - Personnel Services
§502 - Director Salary

April 2023

Apr 23 Oct 22 - Apr 23 Annual Budget % of Budget
226.20 2,135.96 3,801.72 56.18%
967.21 9,133.01 16,255.61 56.18%
0.00 25.88 27.00 95.85%
979.72 9,287.16 16,622.68 55.87%
2,658.42 18,806.87 28,841.76 65.21%
0.00 0.00 2,000.00 C.0%
19,594.19 186,071.63 329,736.09 56.43%
0.00 92.09 250.00 36.84%

0.00 0.00 6,172.38 0.0%
0.00 42711 250.00 170.84%
0.00 1,793.58 3,750.00 47.83%
275.75 2,206.00 3,909.15 56.43%
39.18 543.34 650.00 83.59%
0.00 4,590.16 10,500.00 43.72%
449,53 3,520.84 5,100.00 69.04%
237.00 1,659.00 2,844.00 58.33%
1,001.46 14,832.12 33,425.53 44.37%
3,360.00 34,660.00 50,500.00 68.63%
591214 54,263.77 75,000.00 72.34%
9,645.27 32,375.77 37,500.00 86.34%
18,917.41 121,289.54 163,000.00 74.41%
0.00 0.00 4,650.00 0.0%
384.26 2,520.95 3,750.00 67.23%
548.64 2,44525 2,750.00 88.92%
0.00 0.00 250.00 0.0%
0.00 586.59 1,500.00 39.11%
0.00 0.00 2,500.00 0.0%
0.00 1,166.00 3,000.00 38.87%
0.00 43,995.50 37,750.00 116.54%
16.23 1.457.11 2,500.00 58.28%
0.00 0.00 500.00 0.0%
372,50 11,107.88 20,000.00 55.54%
7,500.00 7,500.00 88,333.20 8.48%
8,821.63 70,779.28 167,483.20 42.26%
0.00 0.00 2,500.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 2,500.00 0.0%
48,334.69 392,972.57 696,144.82 56.45%
3,296.00 24,720.00 42,848.00 57.69%

Page 2 of 5§



2:22 PM
05111123
Accrual Basls

Village of Salado-General Fund
Profit & Loss Budget Performance

5503 - Payroll Tax- MC Dev Svcs
5504 : Payroll Tax- S8 Dev Svecs
5505 - Payroll Tax- TWC Dev Svcs

April 2023

5506 - TMRS Contributions- Dev Svcs
5507 - Health Care- Dev Svcs
Total 5501 - Personnel Services
5600 - Other Services & Charges
5601 - Travel & Training
Total 5600 - Other Services & Charges
§700 - Professional Fees

5701 : Genoral Englneering

5703 - Englneering- Plat Review
Total 5700 - Professional Fees

Total §500 - DEVELOPMENT SERVICES DEPARTMENT

6000 - PUBLIC SAFETY DEPARTMENT
6001 - Fire Department
6003 - Burn Fees
Total 6001 - Fire Department
6200 - Pollce Department
6201 - Personnel Services

6202 -
6203 -
6204 -
6205 -
6206 -
6207 -
6208 -
6209 -
6210 -
6211 -

Salary - Chief of Police
Salary- Sergeant

Salary / Wages - Officers
Officars - Overtime
Lengevity & Certif Pay
Payroll Tax- MC PD
Payroll Tax- $S PD
Payroll Tax- TWC PD
TMRS Contributions- PD
Health Care- PD

Total 6201 - Personnel Services
6212 - Sarvices

6213 -
6214 -
6215 -

Telephone
Utilities
Janitorial

6215.1 - Technology- PD
Total 6212 - Services
6216 - Other Services & Charges

6217 -
6219 -
6220 -

6221

Ammunition
Auto Expenses
Supplies

+ Equipment Maintenance & Repalr
6222 -
6223 -

BulldingR& M
Dues & Subscriptions

Apr 23 Oct'22-Apr 23  Annual Budget % of Budget
47.79 358.44 621.30 57.69%
204.35 1,532.64 2,656.58 57.69%
0.00 9.00 9.00 100.0%
206.98 1,558.29 2,716.56 57.36%
857.89 6,493.64 8,613.92 67.54%
4,613.01 34,672.01 58,465.36 59.3%
0.00 0.00 500.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 500.00 0.0%
6,315.00 16,752.36 12,500.00 134.02%
1,070.00 9,420.00 35,000.00 26.91%
7,385.00 26,172.36 47,500.00 55.1%
11,998.01 60,844.37 106,465.36 57.15%
0.00 0.00 500.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 500.00 0.0%
13,699.00 54,402.00 81,406.05 66.83%
1,335.36 31,130.58 57.866.22 53.8%
17,348.85 127,372.47 316,539.57 40.24%
1.402.36 13,046.21 7,000.00 186.37%
917.33 4,888.51 11,500.00 42.51%
503.20 3,347.17 6,609.27 50.64%
2,151.58 14,312.05 28,260.34 50.64%
0.00 72.08 72.00 100.11%
2,179.36 14,548.05 28,898.47 50.34%
5,310.95 41,137.58 75.487.17 54.5%
44,847 99 304,256.70 613,639.09 49.58%
211,67 411031 8,500.00 48.36%
233.50 1,896.32 3,500.00 54.18%
150.00 1,050.00 1,800.00 58.33%
36.00 13,870.55 30,000.00 46.24%
631.17 20,927.18 43,800.00 47.78%
0.00 1,417.26 1,000.00 141.73%
282.4% 19,359.34 30,000.00 64.53%
1,291.12 8.842.21 6,000.00 147.37%
0.00 526.00 1,000.00 52.6%
0.00 0.00 500.00 0.0%
0.00 6,138.90 8,140.00 75.42%

Page 3 of 5



2:22 PM
05/11/23
Accrual Basls

6224 - Animal Control
Total 6216 - Other Services & Charges
8225 - Police - Capital Qutlay

6226 + Capltal Outlay- PD Vehicles

6227 - Capital Outlay- PD Equipment
6228 - Cap O/L- Vehicle Rplcmnt Prgrm

6229 - Capital Outlay- IT
Total 6225 - Police - Capital Cutlay
Total 6200 - Police Department
6500 - Munlicipal Court
6550 - Professional Fees
6551 - Judicial Services
6552 : Prosacutor
Total 6550 - Professlonal Fees
6570 + Other Services & Charges
6571 - Supplles
6573 - Dues and Subscriptions
6575 - Travel and Tralning
Total 6570 - Other Services & Charges
Total 6500 - Municipal Court
Total 6000 - PUBLIC SAFETY DEPARTMENT
7000 - PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT
7001 - Personnel Services
7002 - Wages- Maintenance Worker
7004 - Maintenance Worker- Overtime
7005 - Payroll Tax- MC Maint
7006 - Payroll Tax- $S Maint
7007 - Payroll Tax- TWC Maint
7008 - TMRS Contributions- Maint
7009 - Healthcare- Maintenance
Total 7001 - Personnel Services
7015 - Other Services & Charges
7016 - Maint- Uniforms and Boots
7017 + Telephone
Total 7015 - Other Services & Charges
Total 7000 - PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT
8000 - PARKS DEPARTMENT
8001 - Services
8002 - Utilities
Total 8001 - Services
8010 - Other Services & Charges
8011 - Supplies
8014 - Contract Services
Total 8010 - Other Services & Charges

Village of Salado-General Fund
Profit & Loss Budget Performance

Apr 23 Oct'22 - Apr 23 Annual Budget % of Budget
0.00 0.00 1.500.00 0.0%
1.573.61 36,283.71 48,140.00 75.37%
0.00 20,326.00 96,108.00 21.15%
0.00 18,270.03 17,000.00 107.47%
0.00 0.00 5,000.00 0.0%
0.00 15,004.00 13,000.00 115.42%
0.00 53,600.03 131,108.00 40.88%
47,052.77 415,067.62 836.687.09 49.61%
800.00 5,600.00 9,600.00 58.33%
616.60 8,043.26 12,000.00 67.03%
1,416.60 13,643.26 21,600.00 63.16%
0.00 6.00 250.00 2.4%
0.00 0.00 2,500.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.0%
0.00 6.00 3,750.00 0.16%
1,416.60 13,649.26 25,350.00 53.84%
48.469.37 428,716.88 862,537.09 49.7%
2,675.20 20,064.00 34,777.60 57.69%
0.00 0.00 2,000.00 0.0%
38.79 280.93 504.28 57.69%
165.86 1,243.97 2,156.21 57.69%
0.00 9.00 9.00 100.0%
168.00 1,264.80 2,204.90 57.36%
855,78 6,497.32 ,613.92 67.58%
3,903.63 29,370.02 51,265.91 57.29%
0.00 0.00 500.00 0.0%
0.00 301.91 650.00 46.45%
0.00 301.91 1,150.00 26.25%
3,903.63 28,671.93 52,415.91 56.61%
63.00 1,866.38 2,500.00 74.66%
63.00 1.866.38 2,500.00 74.66%
0.00 60.00 3,500.00 1.71%
0.00 375.00 7.500.00 5.0%
0.00 435.00 11,000.00 3.96%

Page 4 of §



2:22 PM

Village of Salado-General Fund

hocrual Baais Profit & Loss Budget Performance
April 2023
Apr 23 Oct'22 - Apr 23  Annual Budget % of Budget
8030 + Capital Cutlay- Parks 0.00 0.00 §5,000.00 0.0%
Total 8000 - PARKS DEPARTMENT 63.00 2,301.38 68,500.00 3.36%
9000 - STREET DEPARTMENT
9004 - Other Services & Charges
8002 - Contract Services 4,829.00 §5,001.00 120,000.00 45.83%
9003 - Signage 0.00 2,184.18 5,000.00 43.68%
8004 + Auto Expense 69.00 69.00 500.00 13.8%
9006 « Street Supplles 7.07 7.042.82 5,000.00 140.86%
Total 9001 - Other Services & Charges 4,905.07 64,297.00 130,500.00 49.27%
9060 - Services
9051 - Utilitles 1,325.08 11,116.88 25,000.00 44.47%
Total 9050 « Services 1,325.08 11,116.88 25,000.00 44.47%
9500 - Capital Outlay
9501 - Capital Outlay- Streets 31,625.90 286,292.38 200,000.00 143.15%
9503 - Capital Outlay- Other 4,583.00 4,583.00 7,000.00 65.47%
Total 9500 - Capital Outlay 36,208.90 290,875.38 207,000.00 140.52%
Total §000 - STREET DEPARTMENT 42,439,056 366,289.26 362,500.00 101.05%
Total GENERAL FUND EXPENDITURES 165,207.75 1,280,796.39 2,148,563.18 59.61%
Total Expense 155,207.75 1,280,796.39 2,148,563.18 59.61%
Net Ordinary Income -64,205.75 542,202.48 -218,151.18 -248.54%
Other Income/Expense
Other Income
97500 + Use of Fund Balance 0.00 0.00 218,151.18 0.0%
Total Other Income 0.00 0.00 218,151.18 0.0%
Other Expense
98000 + Transfers Out
98007 - Xfer to All Abil. PG Fund 0.00 16,439.57
Total 98000 - Transfers Out 0.00 16,439.57
Total Other Expense 0.00 16,439.57
Net Other Income 0.00 -16.439.57 218,151.18 -7.54%
Net Income = 64,205.75 525,762.91 0.00 100.0%

Page 5 of §



2:26 PM
05/11/23
Accrual Basis

Village of Salado-General Fund

Bills Paid Listing

Date Num Name As of April 30, 2023 Memo Amount
04/03/2023 Draft Cirro Energy Utilities: Electric 26.52
0410372023 Draft Cirro Energy Utilities: Electric 57.95
04/03/2023 Draft Cirro Energy Utilities: Electric 86.85
04/03/2023 Draft Cirro Energy Utilities: Electric 144,79
04/03/2023 Draft Cirre Energy Utilities: Electric 325.64
04/03/2023 Draft Cirro Energy Utilities: Electric 39.41
04/03/2023 Draft Cirre Energy Utilities: Electric 41.73
04/03/2023 Draft Cirre Energy Utilities: Electric 10.79
04/03/2023 Draft Cirro Energy Utilities: Electric 13.69
04103/2023 Draft Cirro Energy Utilities: Electric 1,034.76
04/03/2023 4564 Johnson Bros. Ford PD Vehicle R&M 4,866.48
04/06/2023 4550 Bureau Veritas Inspection Services 23,944.30
04/06/2023 4551 FP Mailing Solutions Postage 115.77
04/06/2023 4552 Fuelman Fuel Charges 1,109.13
04/06/2023 4553 Grande Communications Network LLC PD Telephone and Internet 196.87
04/06/2023 4554 GT Distributors PD Body Armour 950.00
04/06/2023 4555 Jani-King of Austin April 2023 Contracted Services 387.00
04/06/2023 4556 Kristi Stegalt Professicnal Fees: Accounting March 2023 3,150.00
04/06/2023 4557 Lowe's Supplies: Repairs & Maintenance 405.88
04/06/2023 4558 Salado Water Supply Corporation Utilities: Water 474.23
04/06/2023 4559 Verizon Wireless Vilage Cell Phones 552.14
04/06/2023 4560 Grande Communications Network LLC Telephone/internet 221.27
04/06/2023 4561 Kristi Stegall Professional Fees: Accounting January 2023 3,360.00
04/06/2023 4562 Village Landscape & Design Mowing 4,454.00
04/10/2023 Draft Cirro Energy Utilities: Electric 24.21
04/13/2023 4565 Village Landscape & Design Mowing 1,749.00
0412172023 4580 Racquel Daniel Refund Court Fines Paid Online to the Wrong Court 210.00
04/21/2023 4581 Crum, Heath R Mileage Reimbursement 245.00
04/21/2023 4582 Dunshie, Christapher Mileage Reimbursement 96.12
04/21/2023 4566 Badger Daylighting Corp Culvert Flush 9,080.90
04/21/2023 4567 Card Service Center March Credit Card Transactions 1,598.58
04/21/2023 4568 Central Texas Designs Design Wark- New City Hall, 1/3 Deposit 1,583.00
0472172023 4569 Clifford Lee Coleman Judicial Services for April 2023 800.00
04/21/2023 4570 Eagle Disposal Utilities: Waste Disposal 112.50
04/21/2023 4571 Grande Communications Network LLC PD Telephone and Intemet 211.67
04/21/2023 4572 Johnson Bros. Ford PD Vehicle R&M 474.82
04/21/2023 4573 K&W Engineering Solutions Engineering- New City Hall 3,000.00
04/21/2023 4574 Keith's Ace Hardware Supplies: Repairs & Maintenance 537.65
04/21/2023 4575 Kelly Wisniewski 25 Hours @ $15/Mhr 375.00
04/21/2023 4576 MRB Group Professional Services: Engineering 29,920.00
04/21/2023 4577 R.K. Bass Electric City Hall Repairs 288,79
04/21/2023 4578 Temple Daily Telegram Public Notice 3/16/23 - 3/18/23 Notice of Application for £ 360.00
04/21/2023 4579 Xerox Financial Services Copier Lease Payment- April '23 275.75
0412712023 4586 Salado Senior Center Approved Funding- BOA 4/6/23 Meeting 7.500.00
04/27/2023 4583 Bickerstaff Heath Delgado Acosta LLP Professional Services: Legal 4,260.65
04/27/2023 4584 MRB Group Engineer- General Services 11,882.36

120,582.21
120,582.21

Page 1 of 1



3:02 PM Village of Salado, Hotel-Motel Fund

05111123 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of April 30, 2023
Apr 30, 23
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
1005 - Horlzon Operating 000314 279,585.59
Total Checking/Savings 279,585.59
Other Current Assets
1200 - AR Taxes 51,312.53
1100 « Investments
1420 + TexPool 5,414.59
Total 1100 - Investments 5,414.59
1500 - Petty Cash 100.00
Total Other Current Assets 56,827.12
Total Current Assets 336,412.71
TOTAL ASSETS 36,4121
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilitles
Accounts Payable -867.00
Other Current Liabilities
2050 - Accrued Wages 1,887.07
2400 - Reserve For Trolley Project 6,675.00
2200 - Due To Other Funds
2201 - Due to GF 11,298.62
Totat 2200 - Due To Other Funds 11,298.62
Total Other Current Liabilities 19,860.68
Total Current Liabilities 18,993.69
Total Liabllitles 18,993.69
Equity
32000 - Retained Earnings 320,636.27
Net Income -3,217.25
Total Equity 317,419.02
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 336,412.71

Page 1



VILLAGE OF SALADO, TEXAS

FUND BALANCE- HOTEL OCCUPANCY FUND
As of April 30, 2023

Current Assets:
Cash and Cash Equivalents
Investments
Receivables
Total Current Assets

Liabilities and Fund Balances:
Liabilities:
Accounts Payable
Intergovernmental Payable
Accrued Wages
Total Liabilities

Reserves/Balances:
Non-spendable Fund Balance
Restricted fund Balance-Emergency Tourism Marketing
Committed Fund Balance- Tourism Division Operations
Assigned Fund Balance- Trolley Project
Unassigned Fund Balance
Total Reserves/Balances

Total Liabilities and Fund Balances

$ 279,685.59
$ 5414.59

$ 51,312.53
$ 336,412.71

{867.00)
11,298.62
1,887.07

w4 W N

12,318.69

5 -
$ 31,741.90
$ 285,677.12
$ 6,675.00
5 -

$ 324,094.02

5 336,412.71



2:40 PM Village of Salado, Hotel-Motel Fund

e e Profit & Loss Budget Performance
April 2023
Apr23 Oct'22-Apr23 Annual Budget % of Budget
Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
4000 - HOT FUND REVENUE
4100 * County Hotel Occupancy Tax 0.00 0.00 4,000.00 0.0%
4200 - Occupancy Tax 769.32 133,220.85 260,000.00 51.24%
4300 - Other Income 222.65 1,860.81
Total 4000 - HOT FUND REVENUE 991.97 135,081.66 264,000.00 51.17%
Total Income 991.97 135,081.66 264,000.00 51.17%
Expense
§000 - HOT FUND EXPENDITURES
5001 - Parsonnel Services
5002 - Salary- Director 837.50 26,438.70 64,385.54 41.06%
5003 - Wages- Visltors Ctr Coordinator 2,772.80 20,794.21 36,056.59 57.67%
5004 - Payroll Tax- MC 40.21 660.61 1,456.41 45.36%
5005 - Payroll Tax- SS 171.01 2,824.69 6,227.41 45.36%
5006 - Payroll Tax- TWC c.00 18.00 18.00 100.0%
5007 - TMRS Contribution 174.14 2,876.91 6,368.03 45.18%
5008 - Health Care 854.38 12,156.64 19,227.96 63.22%
Total 5001 - Personnel Services 4,850.84 65,769.76 133,739.94 49.18%
5050 - Other Charges & Services
5060 - Speclal Projects 0.00 1,300.00
5051 - Lease- Visitors Centar 1,517.00 10,619.00 18,204.00 58.33%
5052 - Marketing 2,500.00 52,090.92 85,000.00 61.28%
5053 - Office Supplies 10.00 20.50 500.00 4.1%
5054 - Arts- Cultural District 0.00 5,000.00 20,000.00 25.0%
5055 - Printing 0.00 0.00 3,500.00 0.0%
5056 - Postage 0.00 34.60 1,500.00 2.31%
5057 - Dues & Subscriptions 421.00 2,364.00 2,500.00 94.56%
5058 - Travel & Training 0.00 621.37 3,000.00 20.71%
5059 - Vehicle Maintenance 13.76 478.76 1,000.00 47.88%
§061 - Community Grant Program 0.00 0.00 20,000.00 0.0%
Total 5050 - Other Charges & Services 4,.451.76 72,529.15 155,204.00 46.73%
Total 5000 - HOT FUND EXPENDITURES 9,312.70 138,298.91 288,043.94 47.86%
Total Expense 9,312.70 138,298.91 288,943.94 47.86%
Net Ordinary Income -8,320.73 -3,217.25 -24,943.94 12.9%
Other Income/Expense
Other Income
98000 - Transfer from HOT Fund Balance 0.00 0.00 24,943.94 0.0%
Total Other Income 0.00 0.00 24,943.94 0.0%
Net Other Income 0.00 E.OD 24,943.94 O.Eﬁi
Net Income -§,320.73 -3,217.25 0.00 100.0%

Page 1 of 1



2:59 PM
05/11/23
Accrual Basis

Village of Salado, Hotel-Motel Fund

Bills Paid Listing
As of Aprikidtho2023

Date Num Name Amount
04/06/2023 1813 AJR Media Group TourTexas.com Destination Content Plan- Renewal 3.979.00
04/06/2023 1814 Salado Village Voice Jewel Page 5 in 2nd QTR 2023 Publication 750.00
04/21/2023 1815 BMI Music License 421.00
04/21/2023 1816 Primary Media Billboard 850.00
04/21/2023 1817 Salado Chamber of Commerce  Tourism Lease at Visitor's Center 1,517.00
04/27/2023 1818 FM 158 Land, Lid. Digital Advertising 1,000.00

8,517.00
—2517.00

Page 1 of 1



312 PM
05/11/23
Accrual Basls

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
Accounts Receivable
Other Current Assets

Allowance for Doubtful Accounts

Accounts Receivable- Sewer Conn

Total Other Current Asseats

Total Current Assets
TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilitles
Accounts Payable
Other Current Llabilitles
Accrued Interest
Due to General Fund
Total Other Current Liabilities
Total Current Liabilities
Total Liabilities
Equity
Retalned Earnings
Net Income

Total Equity
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Village of Salado- 400 Wastewater System Revenue

Balance Sheet
As of April 30, 2023

Apr 30, 23

25,058.83
54,359.99

-11,787.04
18,792.00
7,004.56

86,423.78
86,423.78

14,093.33

12,714.00
334,863.26
347 577.26
361,670.59
361,670.59

-255,749.83
-19,496.98

-275,246.81
86,423.78

Page 1 of 1



VILLAGE OF SALADO, TEXAS
FUND BALANCE- WASTEWATER SYSTEM FUND
As of April 30, 2023

Current Assets:
Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 25,058.83
Receivables 5 61,364.95
Total Current Assets S 86,423.78
Liabilities and Fund Balances:
Liabilities:
Accounts Payable s 14,093.33
Accrued Interest s 12,714.00
Intergovernmental Payable [ 334,863.26
Total Liabilities $ 36167059
Reserves/Balances:
Non-spendable Fund Balance S -
Restricted Fund Balance S -
Committed Fund Balance- Plant Operations S (275,246.81)
Assigned Fund Balance
Unassigned Fund Balance $ -
Total Reserves/Balances S (275,246.81)

Total Liabilities and Fund Balances S 86,423.78




il Village of Salado- 400 Wastewater System Revenue

:f::.::fams Profit & Loss Budget Performance
April 2023
Apr23  Oct'22 - Apr23 Annual Budget % of Budgat
Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
Monthly Service Fees 21,439.85 156,113.44 285,000.00 54.78%
Interest Income 24 56 163.16 35.00 466.17%
Total Income 21,464 .41 156,276.60 285,035.00 54.83%
Expense
Misc 0.00 1,460.00
Bank Service Charge 0.00 0.00 1.00 0.0%
Maintenance Contractor 14,093.33 112,746.64 172,077.00 65.52%
Professional Fees- Engineering 0.00 0.00 5,607.00 0.0%
Repairs 0.00 10,468.85 15,000.00 69.79%
Sludge Disposal 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 0.0%
Supplies 0.00 7.150.00 25,000.00 28.6%
TCEQ Fees 0.00 1,250.00 1,250.00 100.0%
Utllities
Utilities- Electric 5,750.44 41,666.28 £9,000.00 70.62%
Utilities- Water 0.00 1,031.81 2,100.00 49.13%
Total Utititles 5,760.44 42,698.09 61,100.00 69.88%
Total Expense 19,843.77 175,773.58 285,035.00 61.67%
Net Ordinary income 1,620.64 -19,496.98 0.00 100.%
Net Income 1,620.64 -19,496.98 0.00 100.0%

Page 1 of 1



::5?1717:, Village of Salado- 400 Wastewater System Revenue

Accrual Basis Check Listing
As of April 30, 2023
Date Num Name Memo Amount
04/06/2023 100286 Frontier Utilities Electric Service at 401 S Stagecoach Road Well B.59
04/06/2023 100287 Salado Water Supply Corporation Utilities: Water 169.37
04/11/2023 Draft Cime- USR Electrical Cirro Electric- Waste Water 1414 Royal St. Lift Station 86.03
04/13/2023 100288 CH2MHILL OMI Contracted Services- April 2023 14,093.33
04/24/2023 Draft Cirro- USR Electrical Cirro Electric- Waste Water Facilities Accounts 5,750.44
20,117.76
=20117.76

Page 1 of 1



3:18PM Village of Salado- 500 Wastewater Customer Deposits

05/11/23 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of April 30, 2023
Apr 30, 23
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings 11,237.64
Total Currant Assets 11,237.64
TOTAL ASSETS 11,237.64
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabllitles
Current Liabllities
Other Current Llabillties
Wastewater Customer Deposits 11,430.00
Total Other Current Liabllities 11,430.00
Total Current Liabillties 11,430.00
Total Liabilities 11,430,00
Equity
Retalned Earnings -227.54
Net Income 35.18
Total Equity -192.36
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 11,237.64

Page 1



3:18PM

05/11/23
Accrual Basis

Village of Salado- 500 Wastewater Customer Deposits

Profit & Loss
October 2022 through April 2023

Oct "22 - Apr 23

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income
Interest Income 61.92
Total Income 61.92
Net Ordinary Income 61.92
Net Income 61.82

Page 1



il Village of Salado- 500 Wastewater Customer Deposits

05/11/23 . .
Accrual Basis Check Listing
As of April 30, 2023

Date Num Name Memo Debit Amount
L |

{No checks drawn this period)
0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

Page 1 of 1



3:22 PM Village of Salado - 700 WW Permanent Improvement Bonds

05/11/23 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basls As of April 30, 2023
Apr 30, 23
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
1002 - Horizon Bond Disbursement x8630 57,580.97
1003 - Horizon "18 Bond Proceeds x9230 317.861.25
1004 - Impact Fees Horizon x8444 4,875.65
Total Checking/Savings 380,317.87
Total Current Assets 380,317.87
Fixed Assets
1520 - Equipment 5,857.10
1530 - Wastowater Treatment Facility 11,270,809.77
1531 - Accum Depr- Dopreciation WWTP -1,210,437.54

Total Fixed Assots
TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabltities
Current Liabilitles
Other Current Liablilties
2900 - Restricted Impact Feos

Total Other Current Liabllities
Total Current Liabilitles

Long Term Liabilities
2502 - '22 Refunding Bonds
2503 + Currant Portion of Bonds

Total Long Term Liabilitles
Total Liabilities
Equity
3110 - Investments in Fixed Assets

32000 - Unrestricted Net Assets
Net Income

Total Equity
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

10,066,329.33

10,446,647.20

174,788.34

174,788.34

174,788.34

7.480,000.00
550,000.00

8,030,000.00

8,204,768.24

2,036,329.00
203,062.87
2,466.99

2,241 858.86
10,446,647.20

Page 1



3:23PM Village of Salado - 700 WW Permanent Improvement Bonds

05/14/23 Profit & Loss
Accrual Basls October 2022 through April 2023
Oct'22 - Apr 23
Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
4400 - Impact Fee Revenue 0.00
4100 - Interest Income 2,466.99
Total Income 2,466.99
Net Ordinary Income 2,466.99
Net Income 2,466.99

Page 1



23317; Village of Salado - 700 WW Permanent Improvement Bonds

Accruai Basls Check Listing
As of April 30, 2023
Date Num Name Memo Amount

L]
(No checks drawn this perlod)

0.00
0.00

Page 1 of 1



3:28 PM Village of Salado - 300 Interest and Sinking Fund

0511123 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basls As of April 30, 2023
Apr 30, 23
ASSETS
Current Assets
Chaecking/Savings 648,786.95
Other Current Assets
1200 - Due To/From General Fund 74,994.01
1215 - Property Tax Recalvable 18,405.80
Total Other Current Assets 93,399.81
Total Current Assets 742,186.76
TOTAL ASSETS 742,186.76
LLIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabllities
Current LiabHities
Other Current Liabllities
2704 - Deferred Revenue- Ad Valorem 16,727 .49
Total Other Current Liabilities 16,727.49
Total Current Liabllities 16,727.49
Total Liabilities 16,727.49
Equity
32000 - Unrestricted Net Assets 140,465.29
Net Income 584,093.98
Total Equity 725,459.27
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 742,186.76

Page 1



el Village of Salado - 300 Interest and Sinking Fund

Accrusi Baais Profit & Loss Budget Performance
April 2023
Apr23  Oct'22 - Apr 23 Annual Budget % of Budget
Ordinary Income/Expense :
Income
4000 - Property Tax Revenue 7.298.01 652,170.62 705,147.98 92.49%
4100 - Interest Income 2,355.49 9,108.36 3,500.00 260.24%
Total Income 9,653.50 661,278.98 708,647.98 93.32%
Expense
6111 - 2022 Bond Principal 0.00 0.00 §50,000.00 0.0%
6112 - 2022 Bond Interest 0.00 76,285.00 152,570.00 50.0%
Total Expense 0.00 76,285.00 702,570.00 10.86%
Net Ordinary Income 9,653.50 584,993.98 6,077.98 9,624.81%
Net Income 9,653.50 584,993.88 6,077.98 9,624.81%

Page 1 of 1



g;:;; Village of Salado - 300 Interest and Sinking Fund

Accrual Basls Check Listlng
As of April 30, 2023
Date Num Name Memo Amount
(No checks draum period)
0.00
0.00

Paga 1 of 1



BOA Agenda Item Form

Date Submitted: May 16, 2023

§Willage
Salado Agenda Date Requested May 18, 2023

Project/Proposal Title: ADMINISTER OATH OF
OFFICE TO ALDERMEN-ELECT D. JASEN GRAHAM,
RODNEY W. BELL AND BERT HENRY

Funds Required:
Funds Available:

Council Action Requested:
O Ordinance

O Resolution

X Motion

O Discussion

Project/Proposal Summary:

Election in Salado.

This item was placed on the agenda to administer the Qath of Office to Aldermen-elect D.
Jasen Graham, Rodney W. Bell and Bert Henry who were elected in the May 6, 2023, General




BOA Agenda Item Form

: y lla Date Submitted: May 15, 2023

Salado Agenda Date Requested May 18, 2023

Project/Proposal Title: CONSIDER ACTION ON A Council Action Requested:
RESOLUTION RECOGNIZING THE PUBLIC SERVICE O Ordinance

RENDERED BY JOHN COLE AS AN ALDERMAN FOR X Resolution

THE VILLAGE OF SALADO X Motion

Funds Required: 1 Discussion

Funds Available:

Project/Proposal Summary:

This item was placed on the agenda to allow board members to discuss and consider action
regarding a proposed resolution recognizing the public service rendered by John Cole as an
Alderman for the Village of Salado.




BOA Agenda Item Form

illage

Date Submitted: May 15, 2023

Agenda Date Requested May 18, 2023

Salado

Project/Proposal Title: CONSIDER ACTION
APPOINTING A MAYOR PRO-TEM

Funds Required:
Funds Available:

Council Action Requested:
O Ordinance

O Resolution

X Motion

O Discussion

Project/Proposal Summary:

This item was placed on the agenda to allow board members to discuss and consider action
appointing a Mayor Pro-tem for the Village of Salado. Currently, Alderman Rodney Bell is the

Mayor Pro-tem.




BOA Agenda Item Form

llla e Date Submitted: May 13, 2023
?;f g

Sala do Agenda Date Requested: May 18, 2023

Project/Proposal Title: CONSIDER ACTION Council Action Requested:
DESIGNATING THE MAYOR, MAYOR PRO-TEM, O Ordinance

VILLAGE ADMINISTRATOR AND AN ALDERMAN AS O Resolution
SIGNATORIES ON THE VILLAGE OF SALADO’S BANK X Motion

ACCOUNTS X Discussion

L

Project/Proposal Summary:

This item was placed on the agenda to allow board members to discuss and consider action
designating the Mayor, Mayor Pro-tem, Village Administrator and an Alderman as signatories
on the Village of Salado’s bank accounts.




BOA Agenda Item Form

sy lll a e Date Submitted: May 13, 2023
%f g
1

S alado Agenda Date Requested: May 18, 2023

Project/Proposal Title: VILLAGE ADMINISTRATOR'S Council Action Requested:
STATUS REPORT O Ordinance

O Resolution

O Motion

X Discussion

Project/Proposal Summary:

Main Street Lighting Repair Project Update
Waters Edge Wastewater Line Update
Solana Ranch MUD Update

Mustang Springs Development Update
Prospective Development Agreements

*® & & & O




BOA Agenda Item Form

@ llla ge Date Submitted: May 13, 2023

fS ala do Agenda Date Requested: May 18, 2023

Project/Proposal Title: CONSIDER ACTION Councit Action Requested:
REGARDING ANY ITEMS REMOVED FROM THE O Ordinance
CONSENT AGENDA O Resolution
X Motion
Funds Required: X Discussion
Funds Available:

Project/Proposal Summary:

This item was placed on the agenda to allow board members to discuss and consider approval
of any items removed from the Consent Agenda.




BOA Agenda Item Form

y lla Date Submitted: May 13, 2023
S alado Agenda Date Requested May 18, 2023

Project/Proposal Title; CONSIDER ACTION Council Action Requested:
REGARDING AN ORDINANCE ANNEXING 69.478 X Ordinance
ACRES OF TXDOT RIGHT-OF-WAY ON FM 2843 O Resolution

X Motion

X Discussion

Project/Proposal Summary:

This item was placed on the agenda to allow board members to hold a public hearing and
consider approval of an ordinance annexing approximately 69.478 acres of Texas Department
of Transportation (“TxDOT") right-of-way on FM 2843 from the Interstate 35 Access Road,
west to a location just west of Mustang Springs Road.

The proposed annexation, if approved, will take the Village of Salado’s corporate limits on FM
2843 to the location of the proposed Mustang Springs Development. This annexation is
bringing only the TXDOT right-of-way into the corporate limits.

Public notice of the proposed annexation was provided to TxDOT, various service providers
and the general public. To date, no comments have been received either for or against the
proposed annexation.




ORDINANCE NO. 2023-

AN ORDINANCE OF THE VILLAGE OF SALADO, TEXAS,
TO ANNEXUNDER CHAPTER 43 OF THE TEXAS LOCAL
GOVERNMENT CODE APPROXIMATELY 69.478 ACRES OF TEXAS
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION (“TXDOT”) OWNED RIGHT-OF-
WAY ON FM 2843, FROM THE SOUTH INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35
SERVICE ROAD, WEST TO A LOCATION JUST WEST OF MUSTANG
SPRINGS ROAD, IN BELL COUNTY, TEXAS, AS FURTHER DESCRIBED
IN EXHIBIT “A”, LYING PARTIALLY WITHIN AND PARTIALLY
ADJACENT AND CONTIGUOUS TO THE PRESENT CORPORATE
LIMITS OF THE VILLAGE OF SALADO, TEXAS IN THE VILLAGE’S
EXTRATERRITORIAL JURISDICTION IN BELL COUNTY, TEXAS;
ADOPTINGA SERVICE PLAN; AND INCLUDING THE FOLLOWING:
FINDINGS OF FACT; EFFECTIVE DATE; REPEALER; SEVERABILITY
CLAUSE; AND PROPER NOTICE AND MEETING.

WHEREAS, the Village of Salado, Texas (“Village”) is a Type-A, General Law
municipality with the rights and privileges thereto; and

WHEREAS, the Village of Salado, Texas is authorized by State law to annex territory
lying adjacent and contiguous to the corporate limits of said Village of Salado, Texas in accordance
with Chapter 43 of the Texas Local Government Code; and

WHEREAS, on March 13, 2023, the Village of Salado notified the Texas Department of
Transportation (“TxDOT”) of its intent to annex the 69.478 acre portion of TxDOT-owned right-
of-way on FM 2843 lying adjacent and contiguous to the present corporate limits of the Village of
Salado in accordance with Texas Local Government Code Section 43.1056; and

WHEREAS, TxDOT did not submit a written objection to the Village prior to the date of
the proposed annexation;

WHEREAS, the 69.478 acre tract of land, being the existing public right-of-way of FM
2843 from the South Interstate Highway 35 Service Road, west to a location just west of Mustang
Springs Road, is more particularly described by metes and bounds, attached hereto and
incorporated for all purposes as Exhibit “A™; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Aldermen of the Village of Salado (“Aldermen”) conducted a
public hearing on May 18, 2023, regarding annexation of the subject right-of-way and has provided
all required notices within the timeframes established under Chapter 43 of the Texas Local
Government Code; and

WHEREAS, the Village has prepared a service plan for the subject right-of-way to be
annexed in accordance with Section 43.056 of the Texas Local Government Code providing for
full municipal services to such area, which service plan was made available to the public; and



WHEREAS, the Board of Aldermen deems it to be in the best interest of the citizens of
the Village to annex said territory into the Village.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE BOARD OF ALDERMEN OF THE
VILLAGE OF SALADO, TEXAS:

1. FINDINGS OF FACT

All of the above premises are hereby found to be true and correct legislative and factual findings
of the Board of Aldermen of the Village of Salado, Texas, and are hereby approved and
incorporated into the body of this Ordinance as if copied herein in their entirety.

2. ANNEXATION OF TERRITORY

A. The properties in the area described in Exhibit “A” , which is attached hereto and
incorporated herein for all purposes, is hereby annexed and brought into the municipal
boundaries (i.e., corporate limits) of the Village of Salado, and is made an integral part,
hereof.

B. The official map and boundaries of the Village of Salado are hereby amended and revised so
as to include the area annexed, and to reflect the expansion of the Village’s extraterritorial
jurisdiction resulting from such annexation.

3. EFFECTIVE DATE

This Ordinance is effective and the annexation achieved herein shall be final and complete upon
adoption of this Ordinance on the date set forth below.

4. FILING

A. The Village Secretary is hereby instructed to include this Ordinance in the records of the
Village.

B. The Village Secretary is hereby instructed to have maps prepared depicting the new
municipal boundaries and extraterritorial jurisdiction.

C. The Village Secretary is hereby instructed to file a certified copy of this Ordinance with the
Bell County Clerk.

5. SEVERABILITY

It is hereby declared to be the intention of the Board of Aldermen of the Village of Salado that the
phrases, clauses, sentences, paragraphs and sections of this Ordinance be severable, and if any
phrase, clause, sentence, paragraph or section of this Ordinance shall be declared unconstitutional
by the valid judgment or decree of any court of competent jurisdiction, such unconstitutionality
shall not affect any of the remaining phrases, clauses, sentences, paragraphs or sections of this



Ordinance, and the remainder of this Ordinance shall be enforced as written.

6. PROPER NOTICE AND MEETING
It is hereby officially found and determined that the meeting at which this Ordinance was passed
was open to the public as required and that public notice of the time, place and purpose of said

meeting was given as required by the Open Meetings Act, Chapter 551 of the Texas Government
Code. Notice was also provided as required by Chapter 52 of the Texas Local Government Code.

PASSED AND APPROVED this the day of 2023, by a vote of ___ (ayes) to
___{nays) to __ (abstentions) of the Board of Aldermen of the Village of Salado, Texas.

Michael Coggin, Mayor

ATTEST:

Don Ferguson, Village Administrator/Acting City Secretary



Exhibit “A”

SURVEY AND METES AND BOUNDS DESCRIPTION

FM 2843 RIGHT-OF-WAY



et ot bni’s

1
!
1

VILLAGE OF SALADC ANNEXATHON
FOR A PORNON OF F2d. IGHWAY 284)

[ ]

-

e

4y o O i s A G

AT DI L WO 03 B il € w2 .
=)

SHEET Y OF §




e gy
RS W N EMREEE e




Illl...ll1l!|lllll
3

T~
! 4, . ey
llrlll.’m.r.l..l..lTIl




-
- .

/2

-

o

™
T (5

'!.n.f f"

-L-_.:_-;-







vick Inc.

Land Surveying. Land Planning. Consulting.
Firm: 10194104 512-915-4950
1430 N. Robertson Road, Salado, Texas 76571

ANNEXATION METES & BOUNDS FOR A 69.478 ACRE TRACY OF LAND:

BEING A 69.478 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, LOCATED IN THE H.W. HURD SURVEY,
ABSTRACT NO, 398, THE THOMAS BUCKEY SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 82, THE L.L.
HUNTER SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 380, THE CYNTHIA GILBERT SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO.
346, THE BRUNO CHAPA SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 167, THE JOHN H. GREENWOOD
SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 367, THE D.F. HAIR SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 1088, THE W 8.
ROGERS SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 717, THE W. WILLINGHAM SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO.
1125, THE RHODA COPELAND SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 1140, THE WILLIAM
CHRITTENDEN SURVEY, ABSTRACTNO. 207, THE JAMES R. ESSARY SURVEY, ABSTRACT
NO. 295, AND THE W.P. HANCOCK SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 451, BELL COUNTY,

TEXAS: SAID 69.478 ACRE TRACT BEING MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED BY METES
AND BOUNDS AS FOLLOWS:

BEGINNING at a calculated point at the intersection of the southwest right-of-way
ine of F.M. Highway 2843 and the northwest right-of-way line of Interstate
Highway, said point being an exterior angle point of the herein described tract of

land; said point of beginning located at state plane, central zone coordinate {N)
10311140.87 {E} 3170963.81;

Thence, with the southern right-of-way line of F.M. Highway 2843, the following
twenty-eight {28) courses and distances:

1. N 35° 54" 11" W, a distance of 93.48', to a point for an angle point of the
herein described tract of land:

2. N 87° 36’ 55" W, a distance of 1019.35", to a point for the beginning of a
curve to the left of the herein described tract of land;



. with said curve to the left containing a radius of 1860.00", a central angle of
09°07'38", a chord which bears S 87° 49' 16" W, a chord distance of 295.99",
a total curve length of 296.30', to a point for a point of tangency of the
herein described tract of land:

. $82°48' 05" W, a distance of 342.4%', to a point for the beginning of a curve
to the right of the herein described tract of land:;

. with said curve to the right containing a radius of 1960.00", a central angle
of 23°22'00", a chord which bears N 85° 30' 55" W, a chord distance of
793.81', a total curve length of 799.34', to a point for a point of tangency of
the herein described tract of land;

. N 73° 49’ §5" W, a distance of 1810.42", to a point for the beginning of a
curve to the left of the herein described tract of land;

. with said curve to the left containing a radius of 18460.00", a central angle of
37°30'00", a chord which bears $ 87° 25' 05" W, a chord distance of 1195.75,

a total curve length of 1217.37", to a point for a point of tangency of the
herein described tract of land;

. 5 68° 40' 05" W, a distance of 740.88', to a point for the beginning of a curve
to the right of the herein described tract of land;

. with said curve to the right containing a radius of 1960.00', a central angle
of 36°37'00", a chord which bears § 84° 58 35" W, a chord distance of
1231.39', a total curve length of 1252,40', to a point for a point of tangency
of the herein described tract of land;

10.N 74° 42' §5" W, a distance of 2092.50', to a point for the beginning of a

curve to the left of the herein described tract of land:;

11.with said curve to the left containing a radius of 1860.00", a central angle of

61°13'00", a chord which bears S 74° 40' 35" W, a chord distance of 1894.10',

a total curve length of 1987.28', 1o a poini for a point of tangency of the
herein described tract of landg;

12.8 44° 04’ 05" W, a distance of 1059.55', to a point for an angle point of the

herein described tract of land;



13.8 35° 32' 05" W, a distance of 202.20', to a point for an angle point of the
herein described tract of land;

14.5 52° 36' 05" W, a distance of 202.20', to a point for an angle point of the
herein described tract of land:;

15.5 44° 04' 05" W, a distance of 3704.4é', to a point for the beginning of a
curve to the right of the herein described tract of land;

16.with said curve 1o the right containing a radius of 1960.00', a central angle
of 41°50'50", a chord which bears § 64° 59 30" W, a chord distance of
1399.93". a total curve length of 1431.53', to a point for a point of tangency
of the herein described tract of land;

17.5 78° 59' 05" W, a distance of 180.90', to a point for an angle point of the
herein described tract of land;

18.N 88° 53' 55" W, a distance of §34.00', to a point for an exterior corner of the
herein described tract of land;

19.N 01° 0é' 05" E, a distance of 29.95', to a point for an interior corner of the
herein described tract of land;

20.N 88° 53' 55" W, a distance of 2618.74', to a point for the beginning of a
curve to the right of the herein described tract of land;

21.with said curve to the right containing a radius of 1960.00°, a central angle
of 17°30'00", a chord which bears N 80° 08' 55" W, a chord distance of
596.32, a total curve length of §98.45', to a point for a point of tangency of
the herein described tract of land;

22.N 71° 23' 55" W, a distance of 1755.30", to a point for the beginning of a
curve to the left of the herein described tract of land;

23.with said curve to the left containing a radius of 2815.00', a central angle of
43°59'00", a chord which bears § 86° 346’ 35" W, a chord distance of 2108.28',

a total curve length of 2180.95', to a point for a point of tangency of the
herein described tract of land;



24.5 64° 37' 05" W, a distance of 1274.7¢'. to a point for the beginning of a
curve to the right of the herein described tract of land;

25.with said curve to the right containing a radius of 2915.00', a central angle
of 10°24'00", a chord which bears S 69° 49' 05" W, a chord distance of
528.39", a total curve length of 529.11°, to a point for a point of tangency of
the herein described tract of land;

26.875°01' 05" W, a distance of 671.50', to a point for the beginning of a curve
to the right of the herein described tract of lang;

27.with said curve to the right containing a radius of 2915.00, a central angle
of 13°00'00", a chord which bears S 81° 31' 05" W, a chord distance of

659.97', a total curve length of $61.39", to a point for a point of tangency of
the herein described tract of land;

28.5 88°01' 05" W, a distance of 258.92', to a point in the south right-of-way line

of F.M. Highway 2843, said point being the southwest corner of the herein
described tract of land;

29.Thence, across F.M. Highway 2843, N 01° 5§8' 55" W, a distance of 100.00', to
a point in the north right-of-way line of F.M. Highway 2843, being at the
southwest corner of that called 75.46 acre tract of land recorded in
Document No. 2022038763, Official Public Records, Bell County, Texas, said
point being an exterior corner of the herein described tract of land;

Thence, with the norhern right-of-way line of F.M. Highway 2843, the following
twenty-eight (28) courses and distances:

30.N 88° 01' 05" E, a distance of 258.92', to a point for the beginning of a curve
to the left of the herein described fract of land;

31.with said curve to the left containing a radius of 2815.00', a central angle of
13°00'00", a chord which bears N 81° 31' 05" E, a chord distance of 637.33',

a total curve length of 638.70', to a point for a point of tangency of the
herein described tract of land:

32.N 75°01' 05" E, a distance of §71.50' to a point for the beginning of a curve
to the left of the herein described tract of land;



33.with said curve to the left containing a radius of 2815.00", a central angle of
10°24'00", a chord which bears N 69° 49' 05" E, a chord distance of 510.2¢4/,

a total curve length of §10.96', to o point for a point of tangency of the
herein described tract of land;

34.N 64° 37' 05" E, a distance of 1274.7¢’, to a point for the beginning of a curve
to the right of the herein described tract of land;

35.with said curve to the right containing a radius of 2915.00", a central angle
of 43°59'00", a chord which bears N 86° 36' 35" E, a chord distance of

2183.17, a total curve length of 2237.71', to a point for a point of tangency
of the herein described tract of land;

36.8 71°23' 55" E, a distance of 1755.30', to a point for the beginning of a curve
to the left of the herein described tract of land;

37.with said curve to the left containing a radius of 1860.00°, a central angle of
17°30'00", a chord which bears S 80° 08' 55" E, a chord distance of 565.90,

a total curve length of 568.10°, to a point for a point of tangency of the
herein described tract of land:;

38.S 88° 53' §5" E. a distance of 2617.95', to a point for an interior corner of the
herein described tract of iand;

39.N 01° 04’ 05" E, a distance of 47.08", 1o a point for an exterior corner of the
herein described tract of lang;

40.5 88° 53' 55" E, a distance of §34.00', to a point for an angle point of the
herein described tract of land:

41.§ 75° 42" 58" E. a distance of 173.10', 1o a point for an angle point of the

herein described tract of land and being the beginning of a curve to the
left;

42.with said curve to the left containing a radius of 1860.00', a central angle of
41°51'00", a chord which bears N 64° 59" 35" E, a chord distance of 1328.58',

a total curve length of 1358.58', to a point for a point of tangency of the
herein described tract of land;



43.N 44° 04' 05" E, a distance of 3704.87", to a point for an angte point of the
herein described tract of lond;

44 N 23° 31' 05" E, a distance of 213.59", to a point for an angle point of the
herein described tract of land;

45.N 58° 04' 05" E, a distance of 309.20°, to a point for an angle point of the
herein described tract of land;

46.N 44° 04’ 05" E, a distance of 959.10', to a point for the beginning of a curve
fo the right of the herein described tract of land;

47 .with said curve to the right containing a radius of 1960.00°, a central angle
of 61°13'00", a chord which bears N 74° 40' 35" E, a chord distance of
1995.93', a total curve length of 2094.13', to a point for a point of tangency
of the herein described tract of land;

48.3 74° 42' 55" E, a distance of 2092.50', to a point for the beginning of a curve
to the left of the herein described tract of land;

49.with said curve to the left containing a radius of 1860.00'. a central angle of
36°37'00", a chord which bears N 86° 58' 35" E, a chord distance of 1168.57,

a total curve length of 1188.4%", to a point for a point of tangency of the
herein described tract of land;

S0.N 68° 40' 05" E, a distance of 740.88', to a point for the beginning of a curve
to the right of the herein described tract of land;

51.with said curve to the right containing a radius of 1960.00', a central angle
of 37°30'00", a chord which bears N 87° 25" 05" E, a chord distance of
1260.04", a total curve length of 1282.82', to a point for a point of tangency
of the herein described tract of land;

52.873° 49' 55" E, a distance of 1810.42', to a point for the beginning of a curve
to the left of the herein described tract of land;

53. with said curve to the left containing a radius of 1860.00°, a central angle of
23°22'00", a chord which bears § 85° 30' 55" E, a chord distance of 753.31",

a total curve length of 758.58', to a point for a point of tangency of the
herein described tract of land;



54.N 82° 48' 05" E, a distance of 342.89", to a point for the beginning of a curve
to the right of the herein described tract of land;

55.with said curve to the right containing a radius of 1960.00', a central angle
of 09°08'21", a chord which bears N 87° 48' 54" E, a chord distance of 312.30',

a total curve length of 312.43', to a point for a point of tangency of the
herein described tract of land;

56.§ 87° 36’ 55" E, a distance of 1042.41’, to a point for an angle point of the
herein described tract of land:

57.N §3° 52' 39" E, a distance of 117.38', to a point at the intersection of the
northwest right-of-way line of F.M. Highway 2843 and the northwest right-of-

way line of Interstale Highway 35, said point being an exterior angle point
of the herein described tract of land;

58.Thence, across F.M. Highway 2843, with the northwest right-of-way line of

interstate Highway 35, § 15°22' 13" W, a distance of 253.08', to the POINT OF
BEGINNING containing 6%.478 acres of land.

Note: The basis of bearing was established using the Trimble VRS Network, NAD
(83). Texas Siate Plane Coordinate System, Central Zone, 4203, US Survey Fool,
Crid. A survey plat was prepared by a separate document.

THE AREA SHOWN IS A REBUILD OF THE RIGHT-OF-WAY LIMITS SHOWN ON
THE TXDOT RIGHT-OF-WAY MAP CSJ 2870-1-1, DATED OCTOBER 1964. THERE
ARE ADDITIONAL AREAS OWNED AND OBTAINED BY THE TEXAS
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION REFERENCED ON THE RIGHT-OF-WAY
MAP THAT ARE NOT REPRESENTED IN THIS ANNEXATION DESCRIPTION. THE
INTENT OF THE VILLAGE OF SALADO IS TO ANNEX ALL OF THE F.M. 2843
RIGHT-OF-WAY FROM THE IH 35 RIGHT-OF-WAY TO THE SOUTHWEST CORNER
OF THE BELL COUNTY PARCEL ID 185721.

1
™ sl biga WA
Travis L. Quitksall RPLS #6447
Date: 03/08/2023
Job #23-0046




BOA Agenda Item Form

g

f1lla
Sal

e
gdo

Date Submitted: May 15, 2023

Agenda Date Requested May 18, 2023

Project/Proposal Title: CONSIDER ACTION
REGARDING AN ORDINANCE ANNEXING 1,105
ACRES OF LAND LOCATED NORTHWEST OF THE
INTERSECTION OF FM 2843 AND MUSTANG CREEK
ROAD

Council Action Requested:
X Ordinance

O Resolution

X Motion

X Discussion

Project/Proposal Summary:

This item was placed on the agenda to allow board members to hold a public hearing and
consider approval of an ordinance annexing into the corporate limits approximately 1,105
acres of land located northwest of the intersection of FM 2843 and Mustang Creek Road.

The proposed annexation, if approved, will bring the proposed Mustang Springs Development
into the corporate limits. The annexation was requested by the property’s owner, Mor-Maur
Mustang, LLC.

Public notice of the proposed annexation was provided to various service providers and the
general public. To date, no comments have been received either for or against the proposed
annexation.




ORDINANCE NO.

AN ORDINANCE OF THE VILLAGE OF SALADO, TEXAS,
TO ANNEXUNDER CHAPTER 43 OF THE TEXAS LOCAL
GOVERNMENT CODE APPROXIMATELY 1,105 ACRES OF LAND
LOCATED NORTHWEST OF THE INTERSECTION OF FM 2843 AND
MUSTANG CREEK ROAD, IN BELL COUNTY, TEXAS, AS FURTHER
DESCRIBED IN EXHIBIT “A”, LYING ADJACENT AND CONTIGUOUS
TO THE PRESENT CORPORATE LIMITS OF THE VILLAGE OF SALADO
WITHIN THE VILLAGE'S EXTRATERRITORIAL JURISDICTION , INTO
THE INCORPORATED MUNICIPAL BOUNDARIES OF THE VILLAGE OF
SALADO, TEXAS; GRANTING TO ALL INHABITANTS OF SAID
PROPERTY ALL THE RIGHTS AND PRIVILEGES OF OTHER CITIZENS
AND BINDING SAID INHABITANTS BY ALL OF THE ACTS,
ORDINANCES, RESOLUTIONS AND REGULATIONS OF THE VILLAGE;
ADOPTING A SERVICE PLAN; AND INCLUDING THE FOLLOWING:
FINDINGS OF FACT; EFFECTIVE DATE; REPEALER; SEVERABILITY
CLAUSE; AND PROPER NOTICE AND MEETING.

WHEREAS, the Texas Local Government Code and the laws of the State
authorize the annexation of territory by the Village of Salado, Texas (the “Village”), subject
to the requirements therein and the laws of this State; and

WHEREAS, § 43.0671 of the Texas Local Government Code (the “L.GC") permits
the Village to annex an area if each owner of land in that area requests the annexation;

WHEREAS, when the Village wishes to annex such an area, LGC Section 43.0672
requires the Village to enter into a written agreement with the property owner(s) that sets

forth the services to be provided by the Village to the property to be annexed on or after
the date of annexation;

WHEREAS, Mor-Maur Mustang, LLC owns certain parcels of land situated in Bell
County, Texas which consist of approximately 1,105 acres of land in the Village's
extraterritorial jurisdiction, such property being more particularly described and set forth
in Exhibit A attached and incorporated herein by reference (the “Property”);

WHEREAS, on or about March 15, 2023, Mor-Maur Mustang, LLC filed a written
request with the Village for full purpose annexation of the Property by the Village;

WHEREAS, the Property to be annexed is adjacent to the existing corporate limits
of the Village; and

WHEREAS, the Property to be annexed is within the Village's extraterritorial
jurisdiction, and the Property is not within the extraterritorial jurisdiction of any other city;
and



WHEREAS, the Village is authorized by law to annex such area; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to § 43.0672 of the LGC, the Village and Mor-Maur, LLC
have entered into a Municipal Services Agreement (attached as Exhibit B) listing each
service that the Village will provide on the effective date of annexation and a schedule
that includes the period within which the Village will provide each service that will not be
provided on the effective date of annexation; and

WHEREAS, the Village has provided written notice to each public school district
and other public entity in which the proposed annexation area is located, as required by
sections 43.905 and 43.9051 of the Texas Local Government Code; and

WHEREAS, the Village has conducted a public hearing on the proposed
annexation of the Property in accordance with § 43.0673 of the LGC; and

WHEREAS, newspaper notice of the public hearing was published in accordance
with § 43.0673 of the LGC and posted on the Village's Internet website; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Aldermen of the Viliage finds that it is in the best interests
of the Village to annex the above described Property into the Village's municipal limits;

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE BOARD OF ALDERMEN OF
THE VILLAGE OF SALADO, TEXAS:

Section 1.  Findings of Fact. All the above premises are hereby found to be true
and correct legislative and factual findings of the Board of Aldermen and are hereby
approved and incorporated into the body of this ordinance as if copied in their entirety.

Section 2.  Annexation. The heretofore described Property is hereby annexed
to the Village of Salado, Bell County, Texas, and that the boundary limits of the Village of
Salado be and the same are hereby extended to include the above described territory
within the village limits of the Village of Salado, and the same shall hereafter be included
within the corporate limits of said village, and the inhabitants thereof shall hereafter be
entitled to all the rights and privileges of other citizens of the Village of Salado and they
shall be bound by the acts, ordinances, resolutions and regulations of said Village.

A municipal services agreement for the area is adopted and attached as Exhibit B.

The Village Secretary is hereby instructed to include this Ordinance in the records of the
Village.

The Village Secretary is hereby directed to file with the County Clerk of Bell County,
Texas, a certified copy of this ordinance.



The Village Secretary is hereby instructed to have maps prepared depicting the new
municipal boundaries and extraterritorial jurisdiction of the Village.

If any portion of the property described in this Ordinance is incapable of being annexed
by the Village, for any reason, it is the Board of Aldermen’s intent to not annex that portion
of the property and that portion of the property is automatically severed from the tract in
question. The Board of Aldermen declares that it would have adopted the valid portions
of this Ordinance and annexed the valid property without the invalid portions, and
therefore the invalidity of any part shall not invalidate other sections or provisions of this
Ordinance or invalidate the annexation of the valid property.

Passed by the Board of Aldermen of the Village of Salado at a meeting for which
due notice was given this the 18" day of May, 2023.

Section 3. Effective Date. This Ordinance is effective and the annexation
achieved herein shall be final and complete upon adoption of this Ordinance on the date
set forth below.

Section4.  Severability. It is hereby declared to be the intention of the Board of
Aldermen of the Village of Salado that the phrases, clauses, sentences, paragraphs and
sections of this Ordinance be severable, and if any phrase, clause, sentence, paragraph
or section of this Ordinance shall be declared unconstitutional by the valid judgment or
decree of any court of competent jurisdiction, such unconstitutionality shall not affect any
of the remaining phrases, clauses, sentences, paragraphs or sections of this Ordinance,
and the remainder of this Ordinance shall be enforced as written.

Section 5. Proper Notice and Meeting. It is hereby officially found and
determined that the meeting at which this Ordinance was passed was cpen to the public
as required and that public notice of the time, place and purpose of said meeting was
given as required by the Open Meetings Act, Chapter 551 of the Texas Government
Code. Notice was also provided as required by Chapter 52 of the Texas Local
Government Code.

APPROVED:

Michael Coggin, Mayor

ATTEST:




Don Ferguson,
Village Administrator/Acting City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM AND CONTENT

Joshua Katz, City Attorney



Exhibit “A”
SURVEY AND METES AND BOUNDS DESCRIPTION

1,106 ACRES OF LAND LOCATED NORTHWEST OF THE INTERSECTION OF FM
2843 AND MUSTANG CREEK ROAD



SCALE: 1°= 8,000’
0 4,000 8,000

L

27 [VILLAGE OF SA

s

k_'!"_

\__><{PROPERTY LOCATION
A\ ;}:\:f i
A oo
fﬁ‘ - \‘~%~

) STy
=
gnuﬁ\ﬁ@ ?ﬁ;ﬁxﬂ

wro_sxsa I MUSTANG SPRINGS PAPE-DAWSON

I DATE 3-16-23
e BELL COUNTY, TEXAS ENGINEERS

CHECKED ____ DRAWN____ AUSTIN | AN ANTONIQ ) HOUSTON | FORT WORTH | DALLAS
LOCATION MAP 10801 N MOPAC EXPY, BLDG 3, STE 200 | AUSTIN, TX 7275 | S124548011
TAPE FIRM REGISTRATION #4790 ) TAPLS FIRM REGISTRATION $10028801

THIS DOCLWEMT HAS BETN PRODUCED FREM MATERUAL THAT TS STORED JNO/OR TRAMSHITTED ELLCTROMCALLY M MAY HAVE BEDN SUCVINTENTLY ALTERED, GELY QMUY QN PMUL HAMOCOPY WATERUALS BEANMG THE CONTULTANT'S ORGIAL ROUATE NO SEN

Date: dor 16, 2023, 10:30am Usir I0: paybvester



J PAPE-DAWSON
r' ENGINEERS

FIELD NOTES
FOR

A 1,105.610 ACRE TRACT OF LAND BEING SITUATED IN THE ANDES DEITZ SURVEY, SECTION NO. 20,
ABSTRACT NO. 254, IN THE WILLIS BRUCE SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 1066, N THE VR PALMER SURVEY,
ABTRACT NO. 665, IN THE SIMON KUYKENDALL SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 495, IN THE WILLIAM
CHRITTENDEN SURVEY, ABSTRACT 207, IN THE AM ROBERT SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 725, IN THE W
WILLINGHAM SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 1125, AND IN THE WB RODGERS SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 717, IN
BELL COUNTY, TEXAS, BEING OUT OF A CALLED 1019.86 ACRE TRACT (TRACT 1), A CALLED 75.46 ACRE
TRACT (TRACT 2), AND A CALLED 10.00 ACRE TRACT (TRACT 3), ALL CONVEYED TO MCR-MAUR MUSTANG,
LLC, RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NO. 2022028763 OF THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF BELL COUNTY,
TEXAS. SAID 1,105.610 ACRE TRACT BEING MORE FULLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS, WITH BEARINGS BASED
ON THE NORTH AMERICAN DATUM OF 1983 (NA 2011) EPOCH 2010.00, FRGM THE TEXAS COORDINATE
SYSTEM ESTABLISHED FOR THE CENTRAL ZONE:

BEGINNING at an iron rod with cap marked “B RUSSELL 6349” found on a point in the north right-of-way
line of Farm to Market Road 2843, a variable width right-of-way, said point being the southeast corner
of a calted 141.5-acre tract, conveyed to Noel Thomas Curb, recorded in Volume 895, Page 474 of the
Official Records of Bell County, Texas, same being the southwest corner of said Tract 2 for the
southernmost southwest corner and POINT OF BEGINNING hereof;

THENCE N 21°23'08" W, departing the north right-of-way line of said Farm to Market Road 2843, with the
east boundary line of said 141.5-acre tract, same being the west boundary line of said Tract 2, a distance
of 1544.70 feet to a %" iron rod found at the base of a fence post, being a southwest corner of said Tract
1, said point being the northwest corner of said Tract 2 for an angle point hereof;

THENCE N 20°12'00" W, continuing with the east boundary line of said 141.5-acre tract, same being the
west boundary line of said Tract 1, a distance of 1087.52 feet to a %" iron found at the northeast corner
of said 141.5-acre tract, same being a southwest corner of said Tract 1, for a southwest ell corner hereof,

THENCE S 68°23'57" W, with the north boundary line of said 141.5-acre tract, same heing a south
boundary line of said Tract 1, a distance of 2648.79 feet to 3 14" iron found at the east boundary line of a
called 1021.52-acre tract, conveyed to Bradley J. Brooks, recorded in Volume 801, Page 197 of said Official
Records, said point being at the northwest corner of said 141.5-acre tract, same being a southwest corner
of said Tract 1, for a southwest corner hereof;

THENCE N 21°17'25" W, departing the north boundary line of said 141.5-acre tract, with the east
boundary line of said 1021.52-acre tract, same being the west boundary line of said Tract 1, a distance of
3520.25 feet toa %" iron rod found at the base of a fence post, being the northeast corner of said 1021.52-
acre tract, same being a southwest corner of said Tract 1 for a southwest corner hereof;

THENCE S 69°16'21" W, with the north boundary line of said 1021.52-acre tract, same being the south
boundary line of said Tract 1, a distance of 1925.77 feet to a X" iron rod found at a northeast ell corner of

Transportation | Water Resources | Land Development | Surveying | Environmental

telephone: 512-454-8711 address: 10801 NORTH MOPAC EXPRESSWAY, BUILDING 3 - SUITE 200 AUSTIN, TX 78759 website: PAPE-DAWSON.COM
Austin | San Antonio | Mouston | Fort Worth | Dallas | New Braunfels Texas Engineering Flrm #4T0  Texas Surveying Firm #10028801



1,105.610 Acres
Job No. 51365-01
Page 2 of 5

said 1021.52-acre tract, same being the westernmost southwest corner of said Tract 1 for the
westernmost southwest corner hereof;

THENCE N 20°55'00" W, with the east boundary line of said 1021.52-acre tract, same being the west
boundary line of said Tract 1, a distance of 3824.39 feet to a 14" iron rod at the base found at the base of
a fence post, being on a point in the east boundary line of said 1021.52-acre tract, said point being the
southwest corner of a called 521.34-acre tract, conveyed to Helen Gracy Smith Family Limited Trust,
recorded in Document No. 2011031867 of said Official Records, same being the northwest corner of said
Tract 1 for the northwest corner hereof;

THENCE, departing the east boundary line of said 1021.52-acre tract, with the south boundary line of said
521.34-acre tract, same being the north boundary line of said Tract 1, the following three (3) courses and
distances:

1. N72°03'26" E, a distance of 765.26 feet to a 2" iron rod marked “Pape-Dawson” set for an angle
point hereof,

2. N 72°07'03" E, a distance of 796.22 feet to a fence post with 60-D nail found for an angle point
hereof, and

3. N72°08'07"E, a distance of 2251.56 feet to a %" iron rod marked “Pape-Dawson” set at the
southwest corner of a called 418.74-acre tract, conveyed to Helen Gracy Smith Family Limited
Trust, recorded in Document No. 2011031868 of said Official Records, same being the southeast
corner of said 521.34-acre tract for an angle point hereof,

THENCE N 70°29'16" E, with the south boundary line of said 418.74-acre tract, same being the north
boundary line of said Tract 1, at distance of 492,58 feet passing a 5/8” iron rod found for reference,
continuing for a total distance of 542,11 feet to a calculated point in the approximate centerline of
Mustang Creek, said point being the northeast corner of said Tract 1, same being the northwest corner of
a called 385.00-acre tract, conveyed to Lampasas River Holdings LP, recorded in Document No.
2012002204 of the Official Public Records of Bell County, Texas, for the northernmost northeast corner
hereof;

THENCE, departing the south boundary line of 418.74-acre tract, with the approximate centerline of
Mustang Creek, being the southwest line of a called 385.00-acre tract, same being the northeast line of
said Tract 1, the following thirteen {13) courses and distances:

1. $61°23'33" €, a distance of 108.10 feet to a calculated angle point hereof,

2. $89°20'22" E, a distance of 57.98 feet to a calculated angle point hereof,

3. N 65°07'30" E, a distance of 113.37 feet to a calculated angle point hereof,

4, 519°13'59" E, a distance of 125.34 feet to a calculated angle point hereof,

Transportation | Water Resources | Land Development | Surveying | Environmental

telephone: $12-454-8T11 address: 10801 NORTH MOPAC EXPRESSWAY, BUILDING 3 - SUITE 200 AUSTIN, TX 78759 website: PAPE-DAWSON.COM
Austin | San Antonle | Houston | Fort Worth | Dallas | New Braunfels Texas Engineering Firm #470 Toxas Surveylng Firm #10028801



1,105.610 Acres
Job No. 51365-01
Page 3 of 5

5. $§65°23'30" E, a distance of 216.75 feet to a calculated angle point hereof,

6. §33°05'52"E, a distance of 263.15 feet to a calculated angle point hereof,

7. $05°20'02" W, a distance of 165.80 feet to a calculated angle point hereof,

8. 532°19'15" E, a distance of 108.34 feet to a calculated angle point hereof,

9. 565°06'14" E, a distance of 134.46 feet to a calculated angle point hereof,

10. $ 39°50'37" E, a distance of 227.52 feet to a calculated angle point hereof,

11. $21°26'21" E, a distance of 524,74 feet to a calculated angle point hereof,

12. §19°02'10" W, a distance of 122.92 feet to a calculated angle point hereof, and

13, §41°20'19" E, a distance of 175.38 feet to a calculated point for the northeast ell corner hereof,

THENCE N 60°38'11" E, with a south boundary line of said 385.00-acre tract, same being a north boundary
line of said Tract 1, at distance of 142.34 feet passing an iron rod marked “RPLS 4641” found for reference,
continuing for a total distance of 1253.20 feet to a 1" iron rod found at the an interior ell corner of said
385.00-acre tract, same being a northeast corner of said Tract 1, for a northeast corner hereof;

THENCE S 29°21'40" E, with the west boundary line of said 385.00-acre tract, same being an east boundary
line of said Tract 1, a distance of 2059.87 feet to an iron rod with illegible cap found at the southernmost
southwest corner of said 385.00-acre tract, same being a northeast corner of said Tract 1, for a northeast
ell corner hereof;

THENCE N 68°30'37" E, with the south boundary line of said 385.00-acre tract, same being a north
boundary line of said Tract 1, a distance of 3466.34 feet to an iron rod found leaning at the west boundary
line of the Eagle Nest Holdings, LTD tract, recorded in Document No. 2007007581 of the Real Property
Records of Bell County, Texas, said point being the southeast corner of said 385.00-acre tract, same being
the easternmost northeast corner of said Tract 1, for the easternmost northeast corner hereof;

THENCE S 21°44'28" E, departing the south boundary line of said 385.00-acre tract, with the west
houndary line of said Eagle Nest Holdings, LTD tract, same being an east boundary line of said Tract 1, a
distance of 1026.03 feet to a %" iron rod marked “Pape-Dawson” set on a northeast corner of the Remnant
Portion of a called 1368.78-acre tract, conveyed to Grace Ranches, LLC, recorded in Volume 3565, Page
307 of said Official Records, said point being the easternmost corner of said Tract 1, for the easternmost
corner hereof;

THENCE S 68°03'46" W, departing the west boundary line of said Eagle Nest Holdings, LTD tract, with the

north boundary line of the Remnant Portion of said 1368.78-acre tract, same being a south boundary line
of said Tract 1, a distance of 2847.96 feet to an iron rod marked “RPLS 4641" found at the northwest

Transportation | Water Resources | Land Development | Surveying | Environmental

telephone: 512-454-8711 address: 10801 NORTH MOPAC EXPRESSWAY, BUILDING 3 - SUITE 200 AUSTIN, TX 78759 website. PAPE-DAWSON.COM
Austin | San Antonlo | Houston | Fort Worth | Dallas | New Braunfels Texas Engineering Firm #470 Texas Surveying Firm #10028801



1,105.610 Acres
Job No. 51365-01
Page 4 of 5

corner of the Remnant Portion of a said 1368.78-acre tract, same being an interior ell corner of said Tract
1, a southeast ell corner hereof;

THENCE, with the west boundary line of the Remnant Portion of said 1368.78-acre tract, same being the
east boundary line of said Tract 1, the following seven (7) courses and distances:

1. $14°43'12" E, a distance of 1987.55 feet to a %" iron rod found for an angle point hereof,

2. 514°45'23" W, a distance of 526.00 feet to a 12” iron rod with cap marked “RPLS 4641” found for
an angle point hereof,

3. $62°54'19" E, a distance of 361.30 feet to a 4" iron rod with cap marked “RPLS 4641” found for
an angle point hereof,

4. N 53°10'20" E, a distance of 89.99 feet to a %" iron rod with cap marked “Pape-Dawson” set for
an angle point hereof,

5. $45°12'51" E, a distance of 1046.29 feet to a 4" iron rod with cap marked “RPLS 4641” found for
an angle point hereof,

6. $29°53'27"E, a distance of 350.04 feet to a %" iron rod found for an angle point hereof, and

7. S§25°06'33" E, a distance of 1150.02 feet to a }4” iron rod marked “RPLS 4641” found at the north
right-of-way line of said Farm to Market Road 2843, said point being the southwest carner of the
Remnant Portion of a called 1368.78-acre tract, same being the southernmost southeast corner
of said Tract 1, for the southernmost southeast corner hereof,

THENCE, with the south boundary lines of said Tract 1, Tract 2, and Tract 3, same being the north boundary
line of said Farm to Market Road 2843, the following eight {8) courses and distances:

1. $64°37'10" W, a distance of 728.18 feet to a %" iron rod found for an angle point hereof,

2. S64°51'06" W, a distance of 77.02 feet to a Type | TXDOT monument found for a point of non-
tangent curvature hereof,

3. along the arc of a curve to the right, having a radius of 2815.05 feet, a central angle of 04°05'38",
a chord bearing and distance of § 66°31'38" W, 201.10 feet, an arc length of 201.14 feet to an
iron rod with cap marked “B Russell 6349” found for a point of compound curvature hereof,

4. along the arc of a curve to the right, having a radius of 2815.05 feet, a central angle of 06°18'26",
a chord bearing and distance of S 71°58'02" W, 309.72 feet, an arc length of 309.88 feet to a
Type | TXDOT monument found for a peint of non-tangency hereof,

5. $75°02'14" W, a distance of 346.69 feet to an iron rod with cap marked “B Russell 6349” found

for an angle point hereof,

Transpertation | Water Resources | Land Development | Surveylng | Environmental

telephone: 512-454.8711 address: 10801 NORTH MOPAC EXPRESSWAY, BUILDING 3 - SUITE 200 AUSTIN, TX 78759 website: PAPE-DAWSON.COM
Austin | San Antonle | Houston | Fort Worth | Dallas | New Braunfels Texas Engineering Firm #470  Texos Surveying Firm 410028801



1,105.610 Acres
lob No. 51365-01
Page 5 of 5

6. S$75°04'18" W, a distance of 325.49 feet to a Type | TXDOT monument found for a point of non-
tangent curvature hereof,

7. along the arc of a curve to the right, having a radius of 2818.93 feet, a central angle of 12°58'43",
a chord bearing and distance of § 81°33'23" W, 637.18 feet, an arc length of 638.54 feet to a
Type | TXDOT monument for a point of non-tangency hereof, and

8. S87°54'06" W, a distance of 258.65 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING and containing 1,105.610
acres in Williamson County, Texas. Said tract being described in accordance with a survey made

on the ground and a survey map prepared by Pape Dawson Engineers, inc., under Job No. 51365-
0l.

PREPARED BY: Pape-Dawson Engineers, Inc.

DATE: October 12, 2022

OB No.: 51365-01

DOC.ID.:  H:ASurvey\CIVIL\51365-01\Word\FN-51365-01_1,105.610Ac.docx
TBPE Firm Registration #470

TBPLS Firm Registration #100288-01

d,otstzza‘\f_{g
O )

Transportation | Water Resources | Land Development | Surveying | Environmental

telephone: 512.454.-8711 address: 10801 NORTH MOPAC EXPRESSWAY, BUILDING 3 - SUITE 200 AUSTIN, TX 78759 website: PAPE-DAWSON.COM
Austin | San Antonlo | Housten | Fort Worth | Dallas | New Braunfels Texas Engineering Firm #470 Texas Surveying Firm #10028801



Exhibit “B”
MUNICIPAL SERVICES AGREEMENT



MUNICIPAL SERVICES AGREEMENT
BETWEEN THE VILLAGE OF SALADO AND
MOR-MAUR MUSTANG, LLC REGARDING SERVICES TO BE
PROVIDED BY THE VILLAGE UPON ANNEXATION

This Agreement is made and entered into by and between the Village of Salado,
Texas (“Vilage”), a Type A, general-law municipal corporation, and Mor-Maur
Mustang, LLC (“Petitioners”). This Agreement is effective on the date of the last
to execute below, (the “Effective Date”). The Village and the Petitioners are
sometimes referred to individually as a “Party” and collectively as the “Parties.”

RECITALS

The parties agree that the following recitals are true and correct and form
the basis upon which the parties have entered into this Agreement.

WHEREAS, Texas Local Government Code Section 43.0671 authorizes a
municipality to annex an area if each owner of land in the area requests
annexation; and

WHEREAS, where the Village elects to annex such an area, the Village is
required to enter into a written agreement with the property owner(s) that sets forth
the Village services to be provided for the Property on or after the effective date of
annexation (the “Effective Date”"); and

WHEREAS, Petitioners own certain parcels of land located in Bell County,
Texas, which consists of approximately 1,105 acres of land in the Village's
extraterritorial jurisdiction; and

WHEREAS, on March 15, 2023, Mor-Maur Mustang, LLC submitted a
Petition to the Village for Voluntary Annexation of a 1,105 acre tract of land in Bell
County as further described Exhibit A attached hereto and incorporated into this
agreement (“Property”); and

WHEREAS, Texas Local Government Code Section 43.0672 requires that
prior to annexation, the Village must first negotiate and enter into a written
agreement with the owners of land in the area for provision of services in the area;
and

WHEREAS, the Parties desire to enter into this Agreement pursuant Texas
Local Government Code Section 43.0672 for the services that that will become
available upon annexation of the subject tract of land into the Village;

Page 10f 9



NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the terms and conditions herein which are
in the public interest, it is mutually agreed as follows:

MUNICIPAL SERVICES TO BE PROVIDED

Commencing on the Effective Date, the Village of Salado, Texas, will provide for
the extension of full municipal services into the area proposed to be annexed as
described below.

1. Police Protection

a. Existing Village Service: The Salado Police Department provides law
enforcement services in the Village.

b. Services to be Provided.: The Salado Police Department is
responsible for enforcement of Village ordinances and various State
laws within the Village.

Upon annexation of the subject area, the Village will be responsible
for enforcement of Village ordinances and various State laws in the
annexed area.

The Bell County Sheriffs Department and the Bell County Precinct
Two Constable provide supplemental law enforcement services in
the Village, when requested by the Village. It is not anticipated that
this will change in the near term.

c. The Village has a municipal court that can handle Class C
misdemeanors, including violations of the Village of Salado Code of
Ordinances.

2. Fire Protection Including Emergency Ambulance
a. Existing Village Service: None.
b. Services to be Provided. The Village of Salado has no plans to

provide fire protection or emergency ambulance services to the
subject area.

The subject area is located within the boundaries of Bell County

Emergency Services District #1 which contracts with the Salado Fire
Department to provide fire protection.

Page 2 of 9



The Fire Department has two (2) fire stations, one located within the
Village and the other in Salado’'s E-T-J. The nearest fire station to
the subject area is Fire Station # 1, located at 205 N. Stagecoach
Road, Salado, Texas, which is approximately 7.5 miles from the
subject area.

Emergency medical service is provided by the Temple EMS (AMR)
which has a service contract with Bell County. The nearest EMS unit
is housed in Salado Fire Station #2, located at 3520 FM 2484,
Salado, Texas, which is approximately 9 miles from the subject area.

The subject area is currently served by the Salado Fire Department
and Temple EMS (AMR).

3. Solid Waste Collection

Existing Village Service. None.

Services to be Provided: The Village of Salado has no plans to
provide solid waste collection services to the subject area.

Within the corporate limits of Salado, solid waste collection services
are provided by three (3) private, commercial solid waste collection
companies who have franchise agreements with the Village. The
companies provide regular curbside garbage and recyclable
collection. Participation is mandatory. No change in the current
arrangement regarding solid waste collection is anticipated in the
near future.

The subject area is currently serviced by a private, commercial solid
waste collection company.

4. Water Service

a.

b.

Existing Village Service:  None.

Services to be Provided: The Village of Salado has no plans to
provide water service to the subject area.

The subject area will be served by a properly permitted water system
designed, constructed and operated by Petitioners.

Page 3 of 9



5.

6.

i

Sanitary Sewer Service

a.

Existing Village Service. Retail wastewater service is provided to
properties on Main Street, Royal Street, Church Street, Stagecoach
Road, and portions of West Village Road, Salado School Road,
Thomas Armold Road and Williams Road. The Village anticipates
expanding its wastewater service area in the future, as demands for
service increase.

Properties outside the retail wastewater service area are currently
serviced by permitted on-site septic systems.

Services to be Provided:

The Village of Salado has no plans to provide wastewater service to
the subject area.

The subject area will be served, in large part, by a properly permitted
wastewater system designed, constructed and operated by the
Petitioners. A limited number of properties in the subject area will be
served with on-site septic systems.

Maintenance of Roads and Streets

a.

b.

Existing Village Service: The Village of Salado provides regular road
maintenance service for its inventory of public streets.

Services to be Provided: Upon annexation, the Village of Salado will
maintain any roadway dedicated as public roadway, where the
subject area is located.

Parks, Playgrounds and Swimming Pools

a.

Existing Village Service: The Village of Salado currently maintains
and operates two (2) public parks. One is Pace Park which is located
east of Main Street along the Salado Creek. The other is Sirena Park
which located northwest of the intersection of Main Street and Royal
Street, along the Salado Creek. Pace Park contains a natural
swimming area, recreation lawn, covered pavilion, restroom facilities
and a playscape. Meanwhile, Sirena Park contains a natural
swimming area and picnic tables. Both parks are open and available
to the general public. In addition to maintaining and operating the
Village's existing park facilities, the Village is developing a multi-
purpose trail system and all-abilities playground.

Page 4 of 9



10.

Services to be Provided: The Village of Salado has no plans to build,
maintain and operate public park facilities in the subject area.

The Petitioners will design and construct private park improvements
for use by those residing in the subject area.

Library Service

a. Existing Village Service: None.

b. Services to be Provided: There are no plans for the Village of Salado
to provide library service to the subject area.
However, the Village is located within the boundaries of the Salado
Public Library District which is responsible for providing library
services to the subject properties. The District’s library is located at
1151 N. Main Street which is approximately 7.3 miles from the
subject properties.

Street Lighting

a. Existing Village Service: The Village provides limited street lighting
in its downtown business district and on a limited number of
residential public streets within the Village, per an interlocal
agreement with ONCOR Electric.

b. Services to be Provided: The Village of Salado shall own and be

responsible for operation of street lights constructed in the subject
area.

Planning and Zoning

a.

Existing Village Service: The Village of Salado provides planning
services for properties within the Village including, but not limited to,
zoning, subdivision review and approval, and code enforcement.

Zoning and subdivision approvals are performed by the Planning and
Zoning Commission and the Board of Aldermen.

Services to be Provided: The Village of Salado’s planning and zoning
jurisdiction will extend to the subject area on the effective date of the
annexation ordinance.

Page 5 of 9



C.

The Village will consider initial zoning of the subject area within thirty
(30) days after approval of the annexation ordinance

11. Electrical Service

a.

b.

c.

Existing Village Service: None.

Services to be Provided: The Village of Salado does not have plans
to provide retail electric service to the subject area.

Currently, numerous retail electric companies provide electrical
service in Salado. Meanwhile, ONCOR Electric and Bartlett Electric
Co-Op Inc. are the electric transmission and distribution service
providers in Salado and the surrounding area.

The subject area is currently served by Bartlett Electric Co-Op Inc.

12.  Building Inspection / Code Enforcement / Permitting

a.

Existing Village Service: The Village of Salado provides plan review
and permitting services for planned site developments and building
construction within the Village.

The Village requires all contractors to adhere to the following
development codes: the 2011 National Electric Code; 2008
International Mechanical Code; 2009 International Plumbing Code;
2009 International Residential Code; 2009 International Building
Code; 2009 International Energy Conservation Code; 2009
International Fire Code; 2009 international Fuel Gas Code; 2009
International Existing Building Code; and 1994 Texas Accessibility
Standards.

Water and Wastewater rules are the latest version of those published
by the Texas Commission on Environmental Quality (TCEQ) and
Village of Salado.

Site plan approval is performed by the Planning and Zoning
Commission and the Board of Aldermen.

Building inspections, Fire Code enforcement and plan reviews are
conducted by third-party contractors on behalf of the Village.

Code Enforcement is conducted by the Village on a complaint basis.

Page 6 of 9



b. Services to be Provided: The Village of Salado’'s development
permitting services will extend to the subject area on the effective
date of the annexation ordinance.

13. All other municipal services will be provided to the area in accordance with
policies established by the Village of Salado.

14. SERVICE LEVEL. The Village will provide the Property with a level of services,
infrastructure, and infrastructure maintenance that is comparable to the level of
services, infrastructure, and infrastructure maintenance available in other parts of
the Village with topography, land use, and population density similar to those
reasonably contemplated or projected for the Property.

14. AUTHORITY. Village and Petitioners represent that they have full power,
authority, and legal right to execute, deliver and perform their obligations pursuant
to this Agreement.

15. SEVERABILITY. If any part, term, or provision of this Agreement is held by the
courts to be illegal, invalid, or otherwise unenforceable, such illegality, invalidity, or
unenforceability will not affect the validity of any other part, term or provision, and
the rights of the parties will be construed as if the part, term, or provision was never
part of the Agreement.

16. INTERPRETATION. The Parties to this Agreement covenant and agree that in
any litigation relating to this Agreement, the terms and conditions of the Agreement
will be interpreted according to the laws of the State of Texas. The parties
acknowledge that they are of equal bargaining power and that each of them was
represented by legal counsel in the negotiation and drafting of this Agreement.

17. GOVERNING LAW AND VENUE. Venue shall be in the state courts located
in Bell County, Texas, and construed in conformity with the provisions of Texas
Local Government Code Chapter 43.

18. NO WAIVER. The failure of either party to insist upon the performance of any
term or provision of this Agreement or to exercise any right granted hereunder shall
not constitute a waiver of that party’s right to insist upon appropriate performance
or to assert any such right on any future occasion.

19. GOVERNMENTAL POWERS. It is understood that by execution of this
Agreement, the Village does not waive or surrender any of its governmental
powers or immunities.

20. COUNTERPARTS. This Agreement may be executed in any number of
counterparts, each of which shall be deemed an original and constitute one and
the same instrument.

21. CAPTIONS. The captions to the various clauses of this Agreement are for

Page 7 of 9



informational purposes only and shall not alter the substance of the terms and
conditions of this Agreement.

22. AGREEMENT BINDS AND BENEFITS SUCCESSORS AND RUNS WITH
THE LAND. This Agreement is binding on and inures to the benefit of the parties,
their successors, and assigns. The term of this Agreement constitutes covenants
running with the land comprising the Propenty, is binding on the Petitioners and the
Village, and is enforceable by any current or future owner of any portion of the
Property.

23. ENTIRE AGREEMENT. This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement
between the parties and supersedes all prior oral and written agreements between
said parties. This Agreement shall not be amended unless executed in writing by
both parties.

Executed as of the day and year first above written to be effective on the
effective date of annexation of the Property.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be
executed:

VILLAGE OF SALADO

By Date of Execution
Michael Coggin, Mayor

Attest:

By:

Don Ferguson, Village Administrator

PETITIONERS

Mor-Maur Mustang, LLC

By Date of Execution
Ron Lynn Mitchell, President

Page 8 of 9



Aftest:

Page 9of 9



BOA Agenda Item Form

Date Submitted: May 15, 2023

Agenda Date Requested: May 18, 2023

Project/Proposal Title: HOLD A PUBLIC HEARING Council Action Requested:
AND CONSIDER ACTION REGARDING A PROPOSED X Ordinance
HISTORIC DISTRICT OVERLAY ORDINANCE O Resolution
X Motion
| X Discussion
!
— o — = — —e

Project/Proposal Summary:

This item was placed on the agenda to allow board members to hold a public hearing and
consider approval of a proposed Historic District Overlay Ordinance.

The proposed ordinance establishes the boundaries for a Historic District along with

standards, procedures and land uses for specific lands and structures within the designated
district.

On March 28", the Planning and Zoning Commission held a public hearing on the proposed
ordinance. Afterwards, the Commission unanimously voted to recommend approval of the
proposed ordinance with the following modifications:

e Prohibit Laundry/Dry Cleaning operations where cleaning process is done on-site.
e Permit drop-off and pick-up Laundry/Dry Cleaning operations where the cleaning
process is done off-site.

¢ Allow, as a Conditional Use, drive-thru Laundry/Dry Cleaning operations where
cleaning process is done off-site.

A copy of the proposed ordinance with the recommended revisions is attached for review and
consideration. Please be advised the Historical Society will provide an updated inventory of
recognized/designated historic properties and sites that will replace the existing list in the
proposed ordinance.

It should be noted consideration of the proposed ordinance was continued to this meeting from
the April 6, 2023, Board of Aldermen meeting to allow for additional public comment on the
ordinance. Attached are copies of written comments received during the referenced input
period.




Salado

Z.ONING ORDINANCE

Amended
December 11, 2014
February 19, 2015
June 18, 2015

, 2023

01386987;1 Village of Salado, Texas
! Zoning Ordinance 2009.03



Ordinance No. 2023-
Village of Salado
County of Bell

ORDINANCE NO. __

AN ORDINANCE OF THE VILLAGE OF SALADO, TEXAS AMENDING
THE EXISTING ZONING ORDINANCE TO CREATE SECTION 3.18,
ESTABLISHING AN HISTORIC DISTRICT OVERLAY; AND
PROVIDING FOR THE FOLLOWING: FINDINGS OF FACT;
RESERVATION OF RIGHTS; A SAVINGS CLAUSE; SEVERABILITY;

REPEALER; EFFECTIVE DATE; AND PROPER NOTICE AND
MEETING.

WHEREAS, the Board of Aldermen (the “Board”) of the Village of Salado, Texas (the

“Village™) seeks to provide for the orderly development of land and use of property within its
corporate limits and its extraterritorial jurisdiction; and

WHEREAS, the Board seeks to amend the Village’s Zoning Ordinance, as amended; and

WHEREAS, the Board seeks 1o protect the health, safety, and general welfare of the public
by adopting and enforcing zoning regulations; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to Chapter 51 of the Texas Local Government Code, the Board has

determined that this Ordinance is reasonable and necessary to protect the health, safety, and general
welfare of the Village of Salado; and

WHEREAS, Chapter 211 of the Texas Local Government Code specifically authorizes
zoning functions and procedures for municipalities; and

WHEREAS, Section 211.003(b) of the Texas Local Govemment Code provides that in
the case of designated places and areas of historical, cultural, or architectural importance and

significance, the governing body of a municipality may regulate the construction, reconstruction,
alteration, or razing of buildings and other structures; and

WHEREAS, Section 211.005(a) of the Texas Local Government Code authorizes the
governing body of a municipality to divide the municipality into districts, within which the
governing body may regulate the erection, construction, reconstruction, alteration, repair, or use
of buildings, other structures, or land and within which zoning regulation must be uniform for each
class or kind of building in a district; however, zoning regulations may vary from district to district.

WHEREAS, the Board is of the opinion and finds that its Zoning Ordinance should be
amended;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE BOARD OF ALDERMAN OF
THE VILLAGE OF SALADO, TEXAS, THAT: ) -

01386987:1 Village of Salado, Texas

2 Zoning Ordinance 2009.03



This ordinance is hereby adopted as the Subdivision Ordinance, as amended, and shall read
as follows:

SECTION I. ENACTMENT PROVISIONS

A. Findings of Fact: Al of the above premises are hereby found to be true and correct
legislative and factual findings of the Village of Salado and are hereby approved and
incorporated into the body of this ordinance as if copied in their entirety.

B. Popular Name: This Ordinance shall be commonly referred to as “The Zoning
Ordinance.”

C. Scope: This Ordinance, and the rules and regulations adopted herein, shall apply within
the Village limits and its extraterritorial jurisdiction. This Ordinance applies to conduct on
public streets, public street rights-of-way, public sidewalks, and public parks.

D. Effective Date: This Ordinance shall take effect immediately upon passage and
publication.

SECTION I1. ADOPTION
Ordinance No. 2023- _ is hereby adopted as follows:

A. Rules of Interpretation

Words and phrases used in this Chapter shall have the meanings set forth in this section.
Terms that are not defined below are given their common, ordinary meaning unless the context
clearly requires otherwise. When not inconsistent with the context, words used in the present tense
shall include the future tense; words in the plural number shal! include the singular number (and
vice versa); and words in the masculine gender shall include the feminine gender (and vice versa).

The word “shall” is always mandatory, while the word “may” is merely directory. Headings and
captions are for reference purposes only.

B. Historic District Overlay

The Zoning Ordinance of the Village of Salado, Texas shall be amended to read as
described in Exhibit A to this Ordinance.

SECTION HI. RESERVATION OF RIGHTS

All rights and remedies of the Village of Salado, Texas are expressly saved as to any and
all violations of the provisions of any other ordinance affecting the streets and roadways of the
Village which existed at the time of the effective date of this Ordinance; and as 10 such accrued
violations and all pending litigation, both civil and criminal, whether pending in court or not, under

such ordinances, the same shall not be affected by this Ordinance but may be prosecuted until final
disposition by the courts.

SECTIONI1YV, SAVINGS CLAUSE

01386987;1 Village of Salado, Texas
3 Zoning Ordinance 2009.03



The repeal of any ordinance or part of ordinances effectuated by the enactment of this
ordinance shall not be construed as abandoning any action now pending under or by virtue of such
ordinance or as discontinuing, abating, modifying or altering any penalty accruing or to accrue, or

as affecting any rights of the Village under any section or provisions of any ordinances at the time
of passage of this ordinance.

SECTION V. SEVERABILITY CLAUSE

If any provision, section, sentence, clause or phrase of this Ordinance, or the application of
the same to any person or set of circumstances is for any reason held to be unconstitutional, void,
invalid, or unenforceable, the validity of the remaining portions of this Ordinance or its application
to other persons or sets of circumstances shall not be affected thereby, it being the intent of the
Board of Alderman of the Village of Salado in adopting, and of the Mayor in approving this
Ordinance, that no portion thereof or provision or regulation contained herein shall be come

inoperative or fail by reason of any unconstitutionality or invalidity of any portion, provision or
regulation.

SECTION V1. REPEALER CLAUSE

The provisions of this Ordinance shall be cumulative of all other ordinances or parts of
ordinances governing or regulating the same subject matter as that covered herein, provided,
however, that all prior ordinances or parts of ordinances inconsistent or in conflict with any of the
provisions of this ordinance are hereby expressly repealed to the extent that such inconsistency is

apparent. This Ordinance shall not be construed to require or allow any act which is prohibited by
any other Ordinance.

SECTION VII. EFFECTIVE DATE

This Ordinance shall take effect immediately from and afier its passage and publication as
may be required by governing law.

SECTION VIIl. NOTICE AND MEETING CLAUSE

It is hereby officially found and determined that the meeting at which this Ordinance was
passed was open to the public and that public notice of the time, place, and purpose of said meeting

was given as required by the Texas Open Meetings Act, Chapter 551 of the Texas Government
Code.

SECTION IX. PUBLICATION

This Ordinance shall become effective immediately upon the date of its publication as
required by § 52.011 of the Texas Local Government Code. The Village Secretary is hereby
directed to cause the caption of this Ordinance to be published in the manner required by law.

PASSED AND APPROVED on SECOND READING this, the __ day of , 2023, by a
vote of (ayes) to (nays) and ___ abstentions vote of the Board of Alderman of the

01386987;1 Vilinge of Salado, Texas
4 Zoning Ordinance 2009.03



Village of Salado, Texas.

Michael Coggin, Mayor
ATTEST:

Don Ferguson, Village Administrator

Approved to Form:

Josh Katz, Village Attomey

01386982:1 Viltage of Salado, Texas
5 Zoning Ordinance 2009.03



Zoning Ordinance
of the Village of Salado, Texas

“Section 3.19: HDO, Historic District Overlay

Purpose and Description: The Historic District Overlay is intended 10 preserve, enhance,
and perpetuate those aspects of the properties within the District having historical, cultural,
architectural, and archaeological merit, while at the same time, allowing for a vibrant mix of active
storefronts featuring specialty stores, restaurants, and entertainment along with residential uses.
The standards for the Historic District Overlay are intended to ensure that new development within
the District will complement and build on the existing historic architectural character and integrity
within the District. The boundaries of the Historic District Overlay are as defined in the Historic
District Overlay Map attached as Exhibit A. Additional parcels may be added to the Historic
District Overlay as sites outside the original boundary are identified and rezoned. Also, attached
as Exhibit B is a list of landmarks designated by the Texas Centennial Commission, Texas
Historical Commission, National Register of Historic Places and/or by the Planning and Zoning

Commission and Board of Aldermen. This listing may be amended from time to time by separate
resolution of the Board of Aldermen.

In addition to the general conditions set forth above, development projects within the Historic
District Overlay shall meet the following additional standards.

|. Definitions: The following definitions are generally specific to the HDO section of the

Zoning Ordinance, Definitions of other terms may be found in Section 5.8 of the Zoning
Ordinance.

a. Alteration: Any change to the exterior of a Historic Landmark, building, object,
structure or site within the designated district. For buildings, objects, sites or
structures, alteration shall include, but is not limited to, the changing of roofing or
siding materials; changing, eliminating, or adding doors, door frames, windows,
window frames, shutters, fences, railings, porches, balconies, signs, or other

ornamentation, painting previously unpainted surfaces, removing paint, or the
changing of paint color.

b. Demolition: The intentional destruction of any building, structure, object or site,
designated as a Historic Landmark or located within the Historic District.

c. Historic District Overlay: The “Historic District Overlay (HDO)” as designated
by the Village Board of Aldermen, posses a significant concentration, linkage, or
continuity of buildings, structures, objects or siles united historically or
aesthetically by plan or physical development. Existing within the “Historic

013869871 Village of Salado, Texas



2.

01386987:1

District” are examples of outstanding historical, cultural, architectural, or

archaeological properties that are of significance in the state, nation, region and
community.

d. Historic Landmark: A “Historic Landmark”, as designated by the Village Board
of Aldermen, is a building, structure, object or site that has outstanding historical,
cultural, architectural, archaeological significance in the state, nation, region or
community. The designation “Historic Landmark” recognizes that the accessory
building(s), fences or other appurtenances at the site, are equally and vitally
important to the preservation of the property.

e. New Construction: Any buildings, object, or structure which is relocated,
assembled, produced or erected that alters the appearance of a parcel, including the

replacement of a building or structure or a portion thereof that has been removed or
destroyed.

f. Object: Any material thing that cannot otherwise be defined as a building or
structure.

g. Ordinary Repair and Maintenance: Ordinary repair and maintenance is an in-
kind replacement of materials located on the external portion of a building or
structure that conform to the provisions of this ordinance. Ordinary repair and
maintenance does not involve a change in design, material, or outward appearance.
The replacement of a sign, building, objects or structure in its entirety does not
constitute ordinary repair and maintenance.

h. Rehabilitation: The act or process of returning a building, object, or structure to a
state of utility through repair or alteration which makes possible an efficient
contemporary use while preserving those portions or features of the property which
are significant to its historical, cultural or architectural values. The historic society
may help in the securing for financial help of money and supplies of materials if
the structure is to be brought back to its original condition. This will keep from
causing any undue financial burden on the property owner.

i. Restoration: The act or process of accurately recovering the form and details of a
building, object or structure and its setting as it appeared at a particular period of
time by the removal of later work or by the replacement of missing earlier work.

General Criteria for External Alterations, New Development or Redevelopment: The
general design, arrangement, and character of external alterations, new development, or
redevelopment shall be in harmony and consistent with and conform to the overall
character of other development in the Historic District Overlay. The proposed development
shall not adversely impact the overall historic, cultural, and architectural nature of
designated landmark structures in the Historic District Overlay,

Village of Salado, Texas



10.

013389872;1

Maximum Building Size: 6,000 square feet (Heated Cooled Space).

Maximum Lot Coverage: Seventy percent (70%0) total, including main buildings and
accessory buildings.

Area Regulations:

a. Minimum Lot Size: Five thousand (5,000) square feet
b. Mi Width: Fifty feet (50")
c. Minimum Lot Depth: One hundred feet {(100°)

Height Regulations:

a. Main Building(s): Maximum two (2) stories or forty feet (40°) for the main
building(s).

b. Accessory Building (5); One (1) story for accessory buildings.

c. Other: Refer to Section V of the Zoning Ordinance, Development Standards & Use
Regulations for other regulations.

Setback Regulations:

a. Minimum Front Yard Setback: Five feet (5°); all yards adjacent to a street shall

be considered a front yard. See Section 5.1 through Section 5.5 for any additional
setback requirements,

b. Minimum Side Yard Setbacks; Ten feet (10°); fifteen feet (15°) adjacent to a
public street or residential lot

¢. Minimum Rear Yard: Fifteen feet (15')

Pedestrian Access: Pedestrian access shall be provided from parking areas to the main
building(s). In addition, pedestrian access within the site (from building to building, from
a building to an open space area, etc.) and pedestrian access to adjacent sites shall also be
provided. Pedestrian-oriented site amenities such as street fumiture and public spaces
(gazebos, fountain areas, etc.) are encouraged.

Land Uses: The Land Use Chart is amended as described in Exhibit C to this Ordinance
See Amended Land Use Chart, attached as Exhibit C.

Parking: On-street parking shall be permitted. As for on-site parking, a typical ratio of
parking spaces to square footage is encouraged but not mandatory. The required number
of parking spaces may be reduced if parking can be shared with an adjacent development(s)
or use(s). Such a reduction shall be approved as part of the site plan. In no case shall the
required parking be reduced in excess of fifty percent (50%) of the required spaces. In
addition to concrete and asphalt surfaces, gravel, decomposed granite, or pavers are

Village of Salado, Texas



11,

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

permitted for small parking area surfaces for parking areas with no more than twenty-five
(25) parking spaces.

Landscaping Requirements: Refer to Section 5.2 of the Zoning Ordinance.
Sign Requirements: Refer to Ordinance 2012-01 (Sign Regulations).

Lighting Requirements: Refer to Comprehensive Plan (Amended 2019) & Ordinance
2013-08 Zoning Ordinance.

Recreational Vehicles, Travel Trailers, ¢te.: For properties with frontage on Main Street,
a recreational vehicle, manufactured home, travel trailer, or motor home may be stored on
the property provided it is not visible from the public right of way on Main Street. Such
vehicles may not be used for on-site dwelling or non-residential purposes.

Recreational vehicles, manufactured homes, travel trailers, or motor homes may be stored
on the properties on Main Street and visible from the public right of way for community
events authorized by the Village of Salado. In such cases, the subject vehicle may be used

for on-site dwelling and non-residential purposes for a period not to exceed three (3)
consecutive days.

For properties not fronting Main Street that are located within the District, a recreational
vehicle, manufactured home, travel trailer, or motor home may be stored on the property
and be visible from the public right of way which fronts the property. In such cases, the
subject vehicle may not be used for on-site dwelling or non-residential purposes.

Temporary Facijlities: There shall be no permanent use of temporary facilities or
buildings.

Food Trucks: Food trucks are permitted and regulated by Ordinance 2018-08.

Open Storage: Open storage shall be regulated by the requirements relating to open
storage set forth in the underlying zoning district for a property.

18. Outside Display for Retail Uses: Outside display of merchandise and seasonal items, such

013869871

as Christmas trees and pumpkins, that is associated with a primary retail use is permitted

on the same lot as that retail use in the front yard area. Qutside display shall be limited to
the following:

a. Outside display areas shall not be placed or located more than thirty feet
(30") from the main building.
b. Outside display areas shall not occupy any of the parking spaces that are

required by this Ordinance for the primary use(s) of the property, except on
a temporary basis only, which is a maximum of thirty (30) days per display
and a maximum of two (2) displays per calendar year.

Village of Salado, Texas



C. Outside display areas shall not pose a safety or visibility hazard, nor impede
public vehicular or pedestrian circulation, either on-site or off-site, in any

way.

d. Qutside display areas shall not extend into public right-of-way or onto
adjacent property.

e. Outside display items shall be displayed in a neat, orderly manner, and the

display area shall be maintained in a clean, litter-free manner.

19. Consultation Requjred; Individuals seeking building permits for external alterations, new
development or redevelopment on a property located within the District shall contact the

Salado Historical Society to seek input and non-binding recommendations prior to
submitting a building permit application.

20. Commission Briefing Required: The Planning and Zoning Commission shall be briefed
by the Village Administrator or his/her representative on building permit requests for new
development within the Historic District Overlay, excluding remode! and repair work, prior
to the issuance of the requested building permits by the Village staff.

013869871 Village of Salado, Texas



Proposed
Historic District

Village Of Salado



Site of Alexandet's Medical Distillery (Subject Marker)
Andeeson House and Score

Amstrong Adoms House

George W. Baines House

Meases H. Denman Log Cabin

First Baptist Churech (Subjece Marker)
Captain Robert 8. Halley House
Hendrickson Caskey House
Lenticular Bridge (Subjece Marker)
McKie House - Twelve Oakse

Norton Orgain House

Majoc A ). Rose House

Major Archibald ). Rese (Subject Marker)
Salado Bridge (Subjeet Masker)

Solado Creek Natural Landmark (Fine i Texas)
Salado Church of Chrise (Subject Marker)

Salado College Ruins Ascheological Site
Webom Barton, M.D. House

J-M.G. Davis House

Site of Davis Ml (Subjeet Marker)

Salado United Methodist Church Chape!
Stagecoach tnn

Levi Tenncy House

Orville T. Tyler House

Vickery Berry House

Granville N. Vickery House

Barbee Berry Mercantile Building

Thomas Arnold High School (Subjee Matker)
Salado Cemetery (Subjeet Marker)

Old Salado Graveyaed (Histore Texas Cemetery)
Rev. James & Fanny Ferguson (Subject Marker)
Captaja Robere 8. Halley (subjee Marker)

Dr. Samuel & Chatlotte H. Jones (Subjeee Marker)
Fowlee House

West Cemetery
Robertson Ranch Plantation

Center Circle
Main Street
Maln Street & Thomas Arnold
Royal Street
Van Bibber Lane
Main Street
Main Sereet
Center Clrele
Main Sceeet
Ceater Circle
Main Strect
Wm. Rose Way
Wm. Rose Way
Maln Street at Salado Creek
Main Street
M35
Main Seeeet
Main Street
Pace Park Road
Main Street & Pace Park Road
Royal Street
Main Street
Pace Park Road
Main Strect
Main Street
Maln Streer
Moin Screct
Main Screct
Balncs Strect
Salado Cemerery
Salado Cemetery
Salado Cemetery
Salado Cemetery
Stagecoach Road
West Village
Robertson Road

Pan Sevin Hiuork Praervaion Stratgles

Pep?)




(P} Permitied Use. (C) Conditiona! Use: { ] Not Perminted

AGRICULTURE

Bulk Grain and-or Feed Storage

Farms, Genere! (Crops) (D

Farms, General {Livestock/Ranch) (D

Greenhouse {Non-Retail/Hobby)

Livesiock Saks
Orchard'Crap Propagation

-

Plan Nursery (Grown for Commercinl Purposes)

Stable, Commercial ()

Swnbles (Private, Accessory Use) (D

Stables (Private, Principal Use) @O

RESIDENTIAL

Accessory Building/Staucture (Residentinl) (0

Acsessory Building/Structure (Non-Residential)

o Accessocy Dwelling

olvle|o

Caretaker’s'Guard’s Residence (0

Community Hume (0

Duplex / 'I'wo—l-‘lmil.y-
D ;Defined under Tivo-Famlty Dwelleig)

—Fa.mily Home (Adult Casc in Place of Residence)

Family Home {Child c,':'f in Plage of ftcsi:km:e)j

Four Family (Quadmplex)

Garage Conversion (D
Home Occupation (D S
Living Quarters On-Site With A Busincss L)
Muhiple-Family Dwelling 0
Private Sirect Subdivision
Karideniial Loh @
Raeoming/Boarding House
QU {Defined Under Boarding or Roonnrg Houte)
Single Family Dwelling. Detached €D
HUD-Code Manuy factured Homm
Q@ {Dcfincd Under Manufactired Honsmg]

Single Family Industriahized bousing 1.1
{Defirred Under A Ianuﬁvc{r{rrd Housmg}

Single Fumily DweIlin&l\llucmﬁbw_nhuuscl]

—

l'aiio Ylomes (Zero Lol Line Duciling) (1)
.. ___Swimming Pool (Privaie) Q2

__Three Family (Triples]

=laln|jo o=l N |

- f‘afv|

!

|
|
1

rvs g




Uses

OFFICE

Armed Scrvices Recruiting Center

Check Cashing Service

Credit Agency

tosurance Agency Offices

Offices (Brokerage Services)

Offices (Health Services)

Of¥ices {Legal Services)

Offices {Medical Olfice)

Offices, Professions) and General Business Q)

iwv|lwiv|vfjwiviwiv

Offices (Parole-Probation)

Real Estaic OfTices

Tetemarketing Center (0}

Bank

Savings end Loan

Security Monitoring Company {No Owiside
Starage)

- |vlw|w|=

Uses

PERSONAL & BUSINESS
SERVICES

Appliance Repsir

Artist Stydio ()

Ambulance Service (Privaie) (1)

Automaohite Driving School

Aulomatic Teller Machines (ATM's)

Darber Shop (Non-College)

Deauty Shop (Non-College)

e BN - N -

Bud & Brenklast Inn of Facility(s) LA

Repair  No ouldoor sales or stormuged

Communication Fgquipment {instaliation srd or

Computer Sales

Cooking Sthoo!

Credit Umions

Nonce/Drem/Music Schools (Periommng Arts)

Lxtended Siay Hotels Motels
(Residence lHotels) L

Latemunator Servive (No outdoor sales or sioragy)

¥inancial Servives {Advice Invest)




Uses

" PERSONAL & BUSINESS
SERVICES

Funcral Home or Moniuary (D

Motcl or Hotel (0

Martial Ads Schoo!

Kiosk {Providing A Scrvice) L)

Laundry Dry Cleaning (Drop OfBPick Up) £

Locksmith

DO jO |0

Mini-Warehouse'Self Storage (D

Photo Studio

Photocopying/Duphcanung

- -

Sevurity Quaniers as Associated with o Business
{Live-In)

Scxually Oricnted Business (Refs to Ordinancy
2003 09)

Skin Care Clinics

Shoe Repair

Swdio for Radio or Television
{Without lower) L)

Taitor Shop

Tool and Mathinery Realal (Indoor Storage) I

Tool and Machinery Rental (Outdoor Starage)

Travel Agency

Uses

RETAIL

All Terczin Vehicle Dealer / Sales Only

Anlique Shop (D)

At Dester/Gatlery €0

Auction Business (tndoor only ) {E)

Auto Sales (New and Used) (L)

-

Aulo Supply Store for Nuw & Rebuill Pans ()

Rakery or Confuctionary (Retail) 03

Buer and Wine and Package Stores and Mixed
Beverage Sates

Oike Sates and/fur Repair

fiook Store

Building Mancrial Saies 4

Cabinct Shap (Manufaciuting)

- — Cyfclcl'na
o Cuns;g:_lmcm__Sh-.T_




Uses

RETAIL

| —

Convenience Store (With Gas Sales) (D

Convenicnee Store { Without Gas Sales) (D

Depariment Store

Drapery. Blind, Fumiture Ugholstery Shop (D

o

Firearms Only (in-siore and special order)

Florist Shop L

Food or Gracery Store ()

Fumiture S1or¢, New and Used {Indoor) (D

aOjTiwTie

Garden Shop (Inside Storage) @

Gravestone/Tombstone Sates

Antisans Shop (O

Hatdware Store

Home Improvement Center

Lawnmower Sales and/or Repsir

Major Appliance Sales (Indoor)

w|w|o|T|O|w

Market (Public)

Motorcycle Dealer (New and or Repair)

Personal Watercralt Soles (New and.or Repair)

Neediework Shop

PeL Shop'Supplics

b -]

Package Store {OfF Premises Alcahal Sabes)

Phannacy

Plant Nursery (Retail Seles Outdoors)

Recycling Kiosk &2

Restaurnnt (With No Drve-Through Service) (B

L- 2R kn Bl

Restourant {With Drive-In Service) (B

(@

Restaurant { With Drive.-Vhrough Service) L)

&

Restaurant {Mobil Food UnivVendsr) G0

Restaurant (With Music and/or Duncing)

General Rotail Store {1

Security Sysicms Instaliation Company

Sponing Goods Sore

=g |=m|P

Studio, Vattoo or Body Picrcing {.)

Temporary Outdoos Redait Sates Comniercigl
Promotion

Upholsiery Shop (Non.Agto)

Used Merchandise: Fumiture

Vacyum Cleaner Sales and Repair

Vetetinatian Clinic (Without Kenncls) LA




Uses

TRANSPORTATION &
AUTO SERVICES

Antique Vehicle Restortion

Auto Body Repae

Auto Financing & L.essing (Indoor) £

Automobile Accessory Instaiasion (Minor) €3

Aulo Interior Shop  Upholstery

Auto Muffer Shop

Auto Paint Shop

Autormobile Repair, Major €9

Automobile Repair, Minor 0

Aule Tire Repair Sales (Indoor)

Aulo Wrecker Service

Auto Leundry or Car Wash, Unenended @

Auto Laundry or Cor Wash, Anended (D

Limousine Taxi Service

Parking Lot Structure. Commerciatl (A o) €

Quick LubeOil Change Minor Inspeciion

Vire Dealer, With or Without Open Storage (1)

Uses

.

AMUSEMENT &
RECREATION SERVICES

TESES

Amusement Devicey Atcade (Four or More
Devices) €

Amusement Services (Induors) (0

Amusement Services (Duidnors) 03

Diltiard  Pool Tocility {Puec or More Tables)

Bingo Faciliy

Buwlhing Center

Uruadeast Station (with Tower)
Couniry Cl_gtltPrivulc)_l.)

Music  Dancing i aciliy

=0

Day Camp tos Chifdren i

Dinaer Lheaine

oo

Driving Range

Larth Satetlive Iish (Prvaie, less than 3 in diamwir)




Uses

AMUSEMENT &
RECREATION SERVICES

Civie/Conference Center (D

Fairgraunds/Extibition Area (2

Golf Caurse (Minialure)

Golf Course { Private) D

Goll Course {Public) B3

Healih Club {Physical Fitness) O /Dafined under
Studio. Meolth, Redircing or Funess)

Membership Spons

(o)

Motion Picture Theater (Indoors)

Motion Piciure Sudio, Commercigl Film

Museum

Park and/or Playground (Private)iR

Pazk and/oe Playground Publicild

Psychic Reading Services

Paim Reading Services

Rodeo Grounds

Skating Rink

Swimming Poo! (Commercial) )

Ternis Court (Lighted)

Tennis Count (Privete/Not 1ighted) L

Theater (Non-Motion Picture)

w|lwW|O|T™

Travet Trailers / R.V.'s {Shont-Term Stays)

Travel Trailers / R, V.'s (Stocage)

Video Rental Sales

Uses

INSTITUTIONAL/
GOVERNMENTAL

Antenna (Non-Commercial) Q)
{Defined wiithin Seciron 1 1 H}

Anlenna (Commercial) 03
{Defined within Section 4 1 H)

Assisted Living Facility (3

L

Bioadeast Yowers (Commercinl)

Wirctess Communications 1 ower § o)
{Defised withitt Sectron ¢ 1 Hy

Cemutery andfor Mausoteum L

Child Day Care (Business) (Q

Church/Piace of Worship (1

Civic Chub

Medical Clinic or Office Q)
{Defined umier Medical Facthing)

Community Ceater (Municipal) (0

o - (T|TIHO

Litectricai Generaling Plany




Uses

INSTITUTIONAL/
GOVERNMENTAL

Elecirical Subualion (J

Etectrical Vransmission Line

Emergency Care Clinic

Fire Starion (D

Frenchised Private Uity (Not Listed) CD

Fraternal Qrganization, 1.0dge. or Union LD

Gas Transmission Line (Reguloting Station)

Govemmental Building (Municipal. Siate or
Federal)

] » YO0 |w

Group Day Care Home 12)

Heliport 40

Helistop 3

Hospice {Administration/Business Office)

Hospital {Acute Care/Chronic Care) ()

Libresy (Public)

Maiting Service (1'rivale)

Matemity Homes

Non-Profit Activities by Church

Nursing/Convalescent Home 2

Orphanage

Philanthrepic Organization

olwe{O{~i0|?|v

Tetephone and Exchange. Switching/Relay o
Transmining Station €3

~

Pos1 Office (Governmenial)

Radio. Television or Microwave Tower L)
{Defined within Section 4.5 Hf

Rectory/Parsonage

Home Jor the Aged. Residence (G4

School, K through 12 {Private)

~ School. K through 12 {(Public)

Schual, Business!Commercial T'rade (0

eREel -Eacl Bl b

Sewage Pumping Sration
Utifity Disiribution/Transmission Lines {23

Wastewater Treatment Piant |Public)

Water Supply Yacility (Privae)

| Watet Supply Facility (Elevaled Water Storage
L _Watet supply Facility {Elevaled Water Siorage)

t_ _ Waler Treatment Plami (Public}




Uses

COMMERCIAL &
WHOLESALE TRADE

Rook Binding

teed & Grain Store

Furmniture Manufacture

Hesling & Air-Conditioning Sales/Services

Package Stare (Off Premiw Alooholic Beverage Sales)

Pawa Shop il

P'ropane Sales (Retad) 8D

Taxidermist

Transfer Simion (Refuse/Pick-up)

Veterinatian {Qutdoor Kennels or Pens)

Warehouse Office

Welding Shop

Uses

MANUFACTURING, INDUSTRIAL
& CONSTRUCTION

Coniractor's Office:Sates, No Qutside Sturage
including Vehicles

Contracior's Temparary On-Site Construction
Office

Electronic Aswembly

fingine Repair Motor Manufactuning Re-
Manufacturing and or Repair

Laboratory Lquipment Manulaciuring 1

Machine Shop

Mainicnance & Repair service for Buildings

Open Storage-Ouiside Swrage L

Plumbing Shup

Rescarch Lab (Nonellucurdous)

Sand Gravet Stone Sates (Storuge) K

Sign Manufacturing

Stone /Clay 'Giass Manyfactunng




Don Ferﬂuson

From: Carolyn Britt < EERSmeaes.

Sent: Sunday, May 14, 2023 7:.00 PM

To: Don Ferguson

Subject: Proposed Ordinance re; Historic District Overlay

Hi Don. As you might expect, I'm

In favor of the proposed Historic District Overlay ordinance. | think it deals fairly with both the historic (and therefore,
“tourist friendly”) aspects of the village and, at the same time, is also less restrictive to business interests. As small
business owners, we took a dim view of too many layers of regulations—a true Texan attitude! Anyway, | think it’s a
good balancing act and | hope the aldermen will vote in favor of it. | probably can’t be at the meeting this Thursday, but
I'm keeping my fingers crossed. Thanks for all you do for Salado! Peace, Carolyn Britt

Sent from my iPhone



Don Ferguson

From: Cathy Sands <cathysands50@gmail.com>

Sent: Thursday, May 4, 2023 11:39 AM :
To: Don Ferguson

Subject: Fwd: Historic District Overlay _ -

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Cathy Sands i
Date: Thu, May 4, 2023 at 11:38 AM
Subject: Re: Historic District Overlay

To: Beverly Turnbow, Don Ferguson <dferguson@saladotx.govs, <~

On Thu, May 4, 2023 at 10:51 AM Cathy Sandsw wrote:

Hello Alderman,

| am definitely in favor of the Historic District Overlay as a member of the SHS for over forty years.

When Larry and | moved to Salado , we jumped right in as young people back then , as civic minded citizens and we did
a pretty good job of preserving our history and new businesses and people were encouraged to stay with the character
of Historic Salado. New businesses were happy to build or remodel with the character of Salado. The character of
history is the theme that drew them to Salado. All they needed was encouragement. *******

| was on the chamber board when we preserved the Civic Center before it was demolished.

The entire community jumped in to work and we received grants which are available today. When you have a Historic
District you have more clout.

We had the foresight to go to work and we are to this day still working and encouraging others to maintain our
treasures and character.

Many tourist towns in Texas , which are historic, are the most popular destinations and they have adopted Historic
Districts.

Examples: Fredericksburg, Georgetown, lefferson, Gruene, Bastrop and Boerne , just to name a few.

Their city leaders had the foresight to maintain and preserve their past.

We have the opportunity to work together as a community to preserve and maintain our past with an adopted Historic

District Overlay
COOperation iS the key 3 3 Kok e e s sk sk sk ok ok ok ok ok ok k ke
Woe can do it with a positive attitude...

Our theme should be:¥¥*** skt %%

LOOK AHEAD WITH AN EYE TO WHAT
CAME BEFORE 1!

Thank you
Cathy Sands



Don Ferguson

From: Charlene Carso

Sent: Saturday, May 6, 2023 10:52 AM
To: Oon Ferguson

Subject: Historic District Overlay

Hello Don,

My name is Charlene Carson and | live at 418 Creekside Drive. | serve on the Salado Historical
Society Board of Directors as the archivist. My husband and | have lived in Salado for almost 23
years, moving here from the Houston area in August 2000. It seems that during this time, the Village
of Salado has been in a constant state of growth and change.

With continued growth and change forecast for our future, | support the proposed historic district
overlay. This well-thought-out document puts no undue burdens or restrictions on

anyone. Furthermore, it will guide future growth that will enable the village to retain its rustic charm
and its country style of gracious living.

| would appreciate your support of this ifportant document. -
Sincerely,
Charlene Carson



Don Ferguson

From: Carol Wilson susvwmgeeniin-
Sent: Thursday, May 4, 2023 6:40 PM

To: Don Ferguscn

Subject: Historic district overlay

| am writing to express my strong support for the proposed Historic District Overlay so that the Village
can continue to ensure its rich history is honored. Thank you for any consideration on this topic.

Carol Wilson, SHS member



Don Ferguson

From: Beverly Turnbo <IN
Sent: Thursday, May 4, 2023 4:39 PM

To: Don Ferguson

Subject: Historic District Qverlay

Don, | am obviously for the proposed HDO but wanted to go on record with that during the public hearing process. |
have written letters to the aldermen and mayor asking for their support of the HDO. Unfortunately, there is some
misleading information that has been expressed in the Village Voice by Alderman Bell about the HDO about variances
and property rights. | have addressed those issues with Rodney in my letter to him. | plan to speak at the May 18 BOA

meeting to clarify those issues.

Thanks again for all your hard work, Don. We all appreciate it.

Blessings,
Bev Turnbo



Don Fersuson

From: Cathy Sands

Sent: Thursday, May 4, 2023 11:38 AM

To: Beverly Turnbo; Don Ferguson; larry@saladoproperties.com
Subject: Re: Historic District Overlay

On Thu, May 4, 2023 at 10:51 AM Cathy Sands erote:

Hello Alderman,

| am definitely in favor of the Historic District Overlay as a member of the SHS for over forty years.

When Larry and | moved to Salado , we jumped right in as young people back then, as civic minded citizens and we did
a pretty good job of preserving our history and new businesses and people were encouraged to stay with the character
of Historic Salado. New businesses were happy to build or remodel with the character of Salado. The character of
history is the theme that drew them to Salado. All they needed was encouragement, *******

| was on the chamber board when we preserved the Civic Center before it was demolished.

The entire community jumped in to work and we received grants which are available today. When you have a Historic
District you have more clout.

We had the foresight to go to work and we are to this day still working and encouraging others to maintain our
treasures and character.

Many tourist towns in Texas , which are historic, are the most popular destinations and they have adopted Historic
Districts.

Examples: Fredericksburg, Georgetown, Jefferson, Gruene, Bastrop and Boerne , just to name a few.

Their city leaders had the foresight to maintain and preserve their past.

We have the opportunity to work together as a community to preserve and maintain our past with an adopted Historic
District Overlay

cooperation iS the kev ok ok o sk gk ok ok ok ok koK ok ok
We can do it with a positive attitude...

Our theme should be:****t***+k

&
LOOK AHEAD WITH AN EYE TO WHAT
CAME BEFORE 1111

Thank you
Cathy Sands



CcCEW

MAY é 2 2023 i«}'
SALADO VILLAGE WEST IH35 PROPERTY OWNER PETITION

The following owners of Salado Village property located along the west side of
IH35 request that if the Village deems the west side will be included in the
proposed east side Historic District Overlay (HDO), or if a new or revised west side
Overlay is necessary (note: to include changes in zoning and/or land uses), that a
Task Force to include west side property owners must first be established and
involved in the ordinance development. NOTE: Any new ordinance must permit
current residential property owners be grandfathered to remain on their
property until, or IF, they decide to sell.

NAME ADDRESS: DATE:

%/7@’%4 I s e B, S~ Fr2062F
%,%/gvm /%0 () %2(/555( 2. f"g'Zp_z_?
ot Borumeon 13 Wy Rl 5§ 2027

L. Daome Lenus v Haq&& 5-%-701%

J{“Jm rﬁ@ﬂw 7 5. Mﬂ/a@é gl S8wes

e 0. ﬁ% 2l S yoms
_ ,/, /' ’/,‘ 2 ’/ 451 &) Ul o BA S (2 -70

. 42/3 -
// 4 /1 /A ,prég g@é‘zg(/ 2/ 5 {z ~ 20253
M AL g 5T e —zo2 3
T 4?-/ 20
/71 y D S-[» 7023




SALADO VILLAGE WEST IH35 PROPERTY OWNER PETITION

The following owners of Salado Village property located along the west side of
IH35 request that if the Village deems the west side will be included in the
proposed east side Historic District Overlay (HDO), or if a new or revised west side
Overlay is necessary (note: to include changes in zoning and/or land uses), that a
Task Force to include west side property owners must first be established and
involved in the ordinance development. NOTE: Any new ordinance must permit
current residential property owners be grandfathered to remain on their
property until, or IF, they decide to sell.

NAME ADDRESS: DATE:

%MM w®w"@0 12 20) /\j faéwioh@ = -T2




~ NOTE, Flease qive a copy +o the Mg or A
cach Holerm W /42723

<

May 12, 2023
To Whom It May Concern,

Regarding the proposed West Side Overlay {(WSO), we urge the Village to leave the
currently existing Overlay in place along with the accompanying existing zoning
and uses. At the last Planning and Zoning meeting it was stated that the purpose
of a proposed WSO was to ensure the “character” of the west side of IH35 access
road properties had the same “character” of the east side. However, the east side
(i.e., along N. Stagecoach Road from the corner of Thomas Arnold to North Main)
now consists of numerous drive-thru’s and metal buildings including the following:

1. Baptist Church Youth Center wood buildings (the historic Methodist Church
was moved years ago to a new site)
Muscovy DRIVE- THRU coffee shop (newly re-zoned to PERMITTED)
70s stone office center
100% METAL building fire station
Church of Christ stone bldg.; METAL & stone bldg. activity center
Viilage brick offices with several 100% METAL STORAGE BUILDINGS
Old Salado Flooring wood building with 100% METAL bldg. addition
Gatenbein’s Salado Antique 100% METAL bldg (some stone on front)
Large Stone office center with METAL roof
. Old Town wood boardwalk with METAL roof
. Dr. Ellis’s 100% METAL car garage (with flying horse & old signs attached)
. Symphony METAL bldg. with wood siding covering several sides
. ANTIQUE Center with four large 100% METAL buildings
. Horizon Bank, stone sided with METAL roof and DRIVE-THRU
. Walsh old single story retail building with METAL roof
. Subway DRIVE-THRU
17. PNC Bank with DRIVE-THRU

Lo NO U AW

P T = S ST
O N A WN RO

The current west side Overlay, therefore, is adequate to continue the existing
“character” of the east side access road area. In addition, there currently are

other standards, or ordinances, in place to ensure any new construction will

adhere to existing Village setbacks, signage height and size, platting, drainage,
building codes, lighting, noise, building height/location/maximum E&ElVE

MAY 12 2023

BYLnﬁL_



Sincerely,

Michael & Darlene Walsh
PO BOX 829

Salado, TX

254-913-0309



BOA Agenda Item Form

i llla | Date Submitted: May 15, 2023
S alado | Agenda Date Requested May 18, 2023

Project/Proposal Title: CONSIDER ACTION Commission Action Requested:
REGARDING THE PROPOSED CONSTRUCTION/FINAL O Ordinance

PLAT AND CONSTRUCTION PLANS FOR DRAKE’S [0 Resotution

LANDING PHASE Il X Motion

X Discussion

Project/Proposal Summary:

This item was placed on the agenda to allow board members to discuss and consider action
regarding the proposed Construction/ Final Plat and Construction Plans for Phase Il of
Drake's Landing, a three (3) phase, 54.029-acre subdivision located northeast of the
intersection of Royal Street and Smith Branch Road, within the corporate limits of the Village
of Salado.

Phase lll consists of 49-residential lots on approximately 15.180 acres. The subject property
is zoned SF-7A (Single-Family Residential).

Water for the subdivision will be provided by the Salado Water Supply Corporation. The Village
of Salado will provide wastewater.

The Village of Salado’s Engineer has reviewed the plat and construction plans and found them
to be in conformance with the approved Concept Plan for the development along with the
Village’s technical standards and subdivision requirements.

Upon approval, construction of the public infrastructure may commence. Once completed and
inspected, the plat will be filed at the Bell County Clerk's Office.

On May 16", the Planning and Zoning Commission is scheduled to consider making a
recommendation regarding the plat and plans. That recommendation will be presented to
board members under separate cover in advance of the Board meeting for review and
consideration.




1¥1d T¥NH/NOLLDNAISNOD

N ASYHd "“ONIANVT SINVAA

FEIL APNOD TIN Y000 LT TYUALI) TEOTHINE O ROROL0
E i

v L3Ry .

at ]

‘Mm:-ﬂumuouwmr&ﬂaﬂs puoy
U] DINE,

05arS 1421

1591 Y0R] OO0 POCY UOSSGoY N OER |

oW

e T O

VEE BN DTV 1
v

T TEREER

T e b=
L NGO TN K0 K0B0338 W

T

TR AT BLGI0DH A Y
RO MOLORG D

Py a4 A I Ve 2"t B TTY o R, MOt it FTRCS BRI Bl ¥l (Y TN i, 70 40
LSOV T YL Y PR YA B GOV 44, BT RO Gl by 3940
Nathie T 2830 T

VD) 1 e
1¥ia B AL W v WOAVERENO S

Svamirete) st oy . 4 4T SO T S B PTG T O TIERIDN ¥ CRIY B; 1
MO D

A v

w80 Wi Y. 4 OI TH

]

- v b e, Y]

V7 T 01 O P NG TALD 1 DR R DR €% L b B, (v, Lamakd

AHF D00 VIR oD I 18 L ST T $0u AR DM s AAI0D T 4 I Y T B

e

(IPE Vhe ¥ L TR
Wl

i L T Qe DS A PR
oz A B
Oy B, LM 4, VA DN DT T B

1 U b TR
LR

30
s ACHIACLD YT e 0 e i
T Y o e

ek CraT TV G TR o) DART AL (Pry P
LI VER o L SN EAELS I & n o
[

v SR 10 WLV

T OOV FTI
NTRDAWAOD AP Gy DAY 4 I —CT

L e g

Lva avidndn

e DT H T 20 it

VL, g ) LI 90 e, ¢ Je0) B ¥ O DGV DA o 4 A
e

IO mvae b 241 Lol AT T ol 0 M v L0 Someog
- L B PSRN O

oot o e S S Wt RVCP iy WP A P03 vl T P
a7 sy 1 1Y B 4 A GV 3 1IN 1) 40 THAAD B {7 SOGURNT K
8 IR P O Dretad b B VWS TV ISV 1 VIV W 4C00'S I B 4 B,
WA 0 DR AN 2 ATV Bl W04 A TIPS i IR JOm IO OOY-VT 40 $2070A .
Lttt}

e e s A peaeasatin e B i 300 B VE 5 N o ATy WO
i R KPP K DO e, 10 40 HEIVLINT 0 b3 1V L L e Y AaGrONC,
A w0 WO UTHAE I i oY £ T HOUVOYD i BeyT s T BE VL

o wn oL Y0 10 BOWRA el 18 M e IMOUY-MITH O iy 55, MU 3MvTmd v 10
4 1 AL D] o 121 e o0 VIR B U LIWTBLCAAN I 5 0 G a ) H O

TR LKA IS HO O oo O IR, 44 K CUrY TCVON TURAS T 1 DRI B §

Il - o0 hAUICYIBE KUY MOUVITE B 304

IPRIMOLTH P THR LABMAG TS [ o0 it Jra vea G EATW Bl A DLACHTE ¥ V7 LASAGEA
L 2 FROET 0w Gro e 34 VY SILIY (O EJWION Ol 00 LMY £ 8beOlla 0. DV AoV
'\ PR T vt T4 W 5w Ay SRNA) e, X 40 JOVTIA e, IO VY SRS

PO I NINIPITD o v 1 Vit . Cnde it DAY 18 ATV Do

VR D L gO1~ON M 4 G V3T | e g GO Exfl ¥ ERVIETY b RaOCU 3 8
e T Ve POl MLt - Dy ¢ Cann I 0% BVIOV] LT 3 Wt OOV
L 41 VT T 0 WG ¥ N 15553 b 1 1O

IS I LT 2P T B d W Ve P 79 DRI T s wima s O MDA LICH T
I, 6 ORI by LI, MAVEEC LS Paw e SAazorr v O errmct ‘L 3 OB SRADID JAY
0 e P I 0 B DAY $0 DA H DRI T80 Do s ascans Ome i v O $0ma

OO0 U G “ICLANT Dbt DO YT
OVOIA CLVAL VMRV 4] AL DO LAV A LT AT 0 2 303 O

e Lavasnrie Saca e

AT W IO v SOL D
VIV T OGS vy

s T W D amy

Tl 40 VLS I PO Y TN

e s g T s s X0 A G O i 1SS R IAT

AT ARa

N AT 207 e 2, 15 e O et o . XSGR DS MU QoaD0NDY L S e s ey 4 R
e e B v rors 11 7o 1o ¥ B 0 TAVL 10 WO 101 PO om0 g i 4 Smio v EpuCmaic o W IO
bk e

i, Chor v Eauvbe

I QAR On G B
2 wAE 10

—a e o N i

va b, W DR IR AIGARL 14, Gl DALY LB IO YTV
v.-.ls:un‘_?«rqn AT &) 103 ul O VB b 10 LSRN B, B 1V, COOLRRT B B

L 0TI R TR . LT "o,
e o T

-ﬁ_u.co.zb.cosiu‘t.au-u‘..?cuz-!ali!!rllrnll.!b.ai,;iduﬁ.g@. L B U PG § By O
S AR P W By K4 TILIVIER) 1 M0t OV TV2RY [0 M= DW LIRMITYE b, DWrfa 13702 801 CLYIICIC ifr Wwisn v ST 31 DO O o are T
ey A EV1 KO0 DLYIIRO Prv 1Y 4~ O 1D [ B MOl aAA L NI S 1o £y T nieAniOR T3 A P BARD T 000 b O
DAL £ Y IDAC A 00 € SVIL DL 0 POV WA b, 5 rid B, WAL L HRARYE 7 B Yo DheCoe | I ol 17" VAL 17 L M0 e
GMBCTI LACHY WIS . DAREDNDC Yty T /OO LTV S 1M CLimcim_y 11 e wODMR, Gy 21l DHLTY 71 NP T BT 197

LG Iy 11 Y O WOV O

I00 LYY 7 <8 i e s LA
Dl U A LA W TR O VLD WLTAT A FOR00D JVTL I YL N G SR ThA ST d, T Chall 1.0 £ DAl o0 WV B Om

T 0 B ) ] DARIROC Bemnns o
s g O At o L (DG ¥ et A 1w B DT I EWT I 1D P 01 e SVR RO Aot et e 51 e Bk TR b1

S 13 LTI MR 44 D0 O G e 7L YL L7100 SO0 SO e
ZA01 30 Ot e iy drer o vt e HTD 00
w7 G, MR RO WIS ¥ P I AT | YL MY 8D G 0 B w0 P, 1Y ek e o om0

Tevl a0 v g G YT D O e
U T RS Pt 43 b b ST ¥, 135 I FARAS
By has e e o T P 1 3 e © S b3 T Vel AT W ¥ Furuu e ETo.u..a-uuu.s!c
DR D " 40 1. 2207 TN 10 8 DA OF s 1TTH MY A5 T n

) o e . e A7 S ) ORI e, 3 Y LY I R 4 DM )
TG PR vy 2 e a4 OLPEHL N Jra ¢ VD DIV (208 T D 237 C. Y 0 60 004 WO 2 W iy 1P 30 Evv Y Taw BEALY 1)
e e PRTSETT- I SR Tl

FICr e -0 I Gy EMTOn

B e it el T DN b4 R T LI (P BaR CLY Cumarhn B s T

o b b 0 M P TVRIL O e TN 1 T K Y ety e G002 10 Ve B
O PAMGRIITY 100 MRS IS 0 0 7 430 140 0 e ey Ly LR 1T T OO 0 1103 RO LTYS R e B Rt O RIS
D i W 0 e ¥R L WY e 3 P 17 AL 1, 4 300 e Chu £ ¥ G b e 73 EIAYCR 1 T EP o

O G B 0] T ") T 0 o O 4 SHINIVTY el 1D PO CWSAOM OV KONV L] 0 e LASCHaD haseaSed e maae 01 11
ST . e s 00Ra03 SOl G ot O i

T, Lt ~ARD T e E O DSy 1 STl & e o tor e ke
DA 0 T By 3 B [Fhble B30 1t VI DRV Y K3 PY £ ¥ el e, 10 iraOr GIRVISIND ¥ BB AT 10 EAMIEI Y B €
oy +04GLYI01 73 Julrle ol o L. X 7o OE N U 4 208 O

IR S0l ¥ LEL K IONY T ORI Y W IC B uF L izt ol e L1 g O L3 e a1

T ) DR CHETNO.
s 31 83 4k 1 D BAPID ¥ o0 CrDM B, 0 DLYI0" ¥ DLTVd STV T I 300 IO ¥ e S04 O 12 €y 6 8wl v mde e 1

o - v 0% B MK B

o 00 i 1 e P 9 £ AR Y e GO O L. ¥ Y K IOAVIEG Y AR B 4
T L, A P B 60 s (O S 3Ge01,¥ 30" HY3 PV b b DA IO, 3 Lk TR NI 0. M 1 INTING ¥ M T TN

Toees
0127, ST Pl bos ) marapc] Bk A 2 € 430" A3 TV i Tk DA ETFG, M o = 08 MM L VD1 NE KO ANTIAG S W AN f

7T TIer 4 1240 b s et 1 G 78 e
0¥ RS o B MY T 4 7 1 TV s £33 oS0 10 I AT ® 8 PO 5 ITRME T S D e B4 . gD e i ¥

"LAD I O, IAMID ® #0 DRRsaD It Deagd Cr ot
0 AR A b A KA KL 430 1,00 47 b 177 T 5 3500 P e S03 o i+ o o 45 B B 00 4

T -y 3 D JAUT s e T S NI W i O0m et L/ ¥ D4 40 T O MDA

S Ot v Ly PLILD 3 PEAY VNI ¥ 00 674 ¢0 FIEVD ¥ D)3 bt b O BAND Gl ¢
e v, o P TR ST T T

™ 0 0§ AT DIV e T S AL A Y e OOU b 2, v 01 BB O BRIRS T b

CROBOIAN VA < LIl 4 GTTYD [¥ie, 10 MONTy
VDR LSVIL B2V 08 B i "
LUAW ES0 DA 372 Bu h CIVDE™ THV" 421 1290, BV

I 3SVHd "ONIANY S3HvAQ

197 TWNIZ/NQUDNALENGD

Do o] £ SHIAGD L1 I Lat, D000 By S ¥ I AT P SPYY ) WAV b, T 0 T,

WO 4w, SIS raliel L 401 A0 vn S0 b Sl O O LSYH WY 118 CIVT 2 BRTSY .
T 4 IV A 4011 01 0 Sl B 15 matvance B M Lr 20T v ey s e S B e COra0m 2 ¥ 0. de bl

5 K T B B ) WO 7 RARCe dm, D iAKs O, T LD FH CIDM ST WOM) PRI DA 0300 M CREMO NS S 0 I,
W3V T2 Y4, oD P IFRRSLADT Py M DARY THINY o TR B b medusd v GioTint On i 00 v 0N
T3 o =i . 0 12 ¥ pameame

oTEN 1 A N
AT PRI § WYL Lo DR 5T oS N1 CT YL, A0S M RO A MO e £ Ort eI T O0Ma EYT 0 105
Eii.z.;.atvﬂ.;uisu..u..gi:rtduzl:ufuasi !I.qx:

Lo e
O FLIr At YT G (MY L A e TYTEL 1M~ YR TR IR S YIS ¥ e 2 v iS00 na TICRODAR v (VR Y 3 A OIS
T ] LA ¥ DM My (TR Al T E G LSYRII 4AAPM SR 43 B e O] D 1R ¥ oD el By T URARTIAR) (T T TR




Teot 1~
T aase
T o

o rav e
Trowth o

1 3SVHA "ONIANYT SINVAQ
1¥1d TYNII/NOILONALSNOD

INE.

FOLPSEDE Uil
[ ]

HerSLs-LIS

‘BUINsLOT DupsLIcL PUD) BuIABANS puo)

591 VORA) ORINDS BTy LOLSA0K N DEr|

U] D

awr, mit 18008

PRTE Y- FXY

3|
3|

r

[}

]

I

|

L__

T
=

r=—-=~--=

LN

m———

rs
wir S

ORI EIT
S TYEM DU

o oS TR T

e § Pl

IIIIII ==k IIIIJ‘III

i
g
& |
Wt
o i
H
|||||||||| 4
FCHAI S WH A YT =
RS OO D00 R0 I Tetdag O PO vy L]
B 0T OF V) T WL TV YD w“
AR YW 11 330% 20
| DR TIRYC RHTIYS | TR Y TV O HOT YD P NI D TR b e, MOUDIT SR TP
io
__ RE
adit] ek | dom an -m
dap] e | ] v ] 3
AR
yAL | oer] S | Mt 3
L8 T
e Tee]is
M
G A LT
AFCIEn
FTArCIEE
= e o]
e
teTs
[(sem |mmm] ro |
8 ErTn
EREINE
et
LS

TYCIL " G T OV 0 Y DD TR O e 200
A COCHOCAN DMV 6O LTVEL I3V K PS5 QITIVD Y14 40 NOLYOL

¥ ON29 Loww Y IHY Ok Sk AOD T B O T

A CoY) 1 Ol 4 TIED0N S48 SV Ea 11 ¥ O

1 3SVYHL "ONIANYT S3Xv3a
1¥1d TYNI4/NOILDNALSNOD

INOLI M3

QOTAYR W VO TYIRLA
DT
QW INGE YR NED WY e Jvik P rd LMD BNOM

IE 9 WOIYAT

APIIIT 4 gt e
Frevm ooy kde th

O VWO oM 2.
O QLTS

Q0 Com D WT
o S0m G .

ikt 10 e

Tuye o i ok

Tw0a ool Hie

vzt

Sritiin atee Tl v+ SOl D
HETY L, - Y ML i et

LTty

L

I
i
E
E

Tt s e

e




BOA Agenda Item Form

ge Date Submitted: May 15, 2023

ado Agenda Date Requested: May 18, 2023

Project/Proposal Title: CONSIDER ACTION Council Action Requested:
SELECTING A CONTRACTOR TO REPLACE THE MILL O Ordinance

CREEK ROAD CULVERT AND AUTHORIZING THE O Resolution

MAYOR TO EXECUTE A CONTRACT WITH THE X Motion

CHOSEN CONTRACTOR X Discussion

Project/Proposal Summary:

This item was placed on the agenda to allow board members to discuss and consider action

selecting a contractor to replace the Mill Creek Road culverts and authorizing the Mayor to
execute a contract with the chosen contractor.

The subject drainage improvement project involves the replacement of the existing Mill Creek
Road culvert, located west of the South Ridge Low Water Crossing, to reduce the frequency
storm water goes over the road in times of heavy rainfall.

Last month the Village of Salado solicited bids for the culvert replacement project. The
following five (5) bids were submitted:

SJ & J Construction, LLC ($107,111.55)
Westar Construction, Inc. ($133,100)

Myers Concrete Construction, LP ($147,558.07)
Quality Concrete Construction ($181,301)
Liberty Civil Construction, LLC (202,520)

After reviewing the detailed bids and checking references, the Village Engineer recommends

the Village contract with SJ&J Construction, LLC to replace the Mill Creek Road culvert in the
amount of $107,111.55.

The culvert replacement is expected to take two (2) to three (3) months to complete.

The Village staff recommends board members select SJ&J Construction, LLC to replace the

Mill Creek Road culvert and authorize the Mayor to execute the contract on behalf of the
Viltage with the chosen contractor.




"DIMBIASI 2T SUOIESLI[ENb PUE Pa1eald ST UoE[NGE) PIq € [IIUN [B101J0 Jou e pue Juruado piq 3y} Je peal se aIe s}Nsay

00°0Z5°20Z$ YT “UOBINIISUOY) [IAID) AURGIT]
00'T0£°1818 uonoNIsuUC) 31215u0) ANEnd
LO'85S°LY1S ‘4T ‘UONINASUO)) 312I0UD7) SIFAIN
00'001°£E1S “JU] “HOTIONISUOT) IBISIM
SCTIT'LOTS "7 ‘UOHINNISUCD [ P [S
pld asedq SweN s Ioppig

£70T ‘11 AN ‘Aepsinyl

TT°000ZZ €96T 'ON 123[01d GUN
WIAIND AL ¥331D 1IN
opejes 30 asSe|IA

AAVININNS ONIN3IdO aid

danoip m




[00°025 202 $ [ 00°LOCTIGE § [ ZosesiyL 00001 TEL [ 3 ATV $ [[INNOWY QI8 3Sv8 1101
00 00FE S| 0000 L S{0000¥LLS 00006 S| 09122 § [ 09C0L 00008’ $[0000E L $]00002° $[00COZ $ 9 NOL (LdWIXT) 22-¥9 Od O-AL YWH 4O-0| 00’6}
00025 $| 0068  S|0096 S[00ZL  $|¥¥Fsce  s|erol DDODS $|00GL S |o00R  s[o00L  § g VO 1y MIVL] oo0'sL
00'0£6'e §|000LE & [ o0sey 00GlI $|.6682L $|606E S| 000591 $[0005  $jo0ooee  $|000L 3 41 (075Y .7 (A) 11 AL YEW Avd 1434H] 00°4L
0000t $| 0002  § | 000SE 00°G sjoltds s[eriy  sfoool  s[o001 $fooort  S|o02 $ [ a1 {3AQW3H] IINIJ INOD LINIWIOTS dW3L| 009
00'05Lt $]0052 S [0005€ 006 $1051vgL $|svrEz  S|ooalz  S[o0C $ | 00082 0% $ [} EX] {1Tv.LSNI) IINIJ INOD INIWIOSS dW3Ll| 00'S
000002 § | 00000 S| O0ODE $ | DODDOE S| LBA0GE $| /ABOGE S| 000DES §[0000SS $[ 0000000LS | DO0000LS 1 3] ONINONYH Dl4dvdl ONV 'SNOIS 'S30vIIduvE| ooy
0000001 S | DOODOOLS | 00'000T $ | DODODD 3| 8c 6859 § | BE 6859 & | D0ODED $ [BOGOE'S $[6500L'S G5 00L'S § ! §1 Q18 35V8 40 %5 0330%3 0. LON) IONVHNSNI ONY SANOS 'NOLLYZITIEOW] 00'EL
00'000E §|005Z 5] 000009 $)0005 S| 0966FS $|€asr §) 000081 $[00SL $[00D0SE SiDOOE  § | o0zl ERl {3did) W18 AOW3H| 0021
[ 00°00b'Z_§ | OOOOE  $|0000F S |0000E S| 22956 §[60ZAY S 000022 S|00GLE 0009L1 §|000ZZ § ] AD 38 USV1S W32 00’11
00000 0% $ | 0000002 $ | 00'005PZS [ 00'DSZ'ZL S| B¥BILYZS [ FZ'6SEZLS S.So"onnl 0000001 $ | 00°G00'E S [ 00°000 S H V3 (L3S=MH) [L-Ad) TTYMONIM| 0001
00000F.S$ | 00SZ6 S| 00096088 | 00CLO'L §|OPZOC45S | €OSL. §[ 00000798 (0054 $|00000'pSS | 000008 § 08 31 {142 X 13 SV ATND XOB ONOD|  00°
00'59¢ pOGr  $[000EST S[0006 S |806ZCL S[el'el $/0000LL $|0000F $|009EN S [ODB $ L |1v9 {NOILJO I1TNW] V0D SWIHd|  00'8
000168 O0OEE $|0DOSF6 $000SE $ | 050629 S[061€2 S| 000022 00001 $|005SLL $|0089  § [X AD (S0d TuNJ) 2-169 VALY (D7d NI JWDT 3SVE X374 00°4
pO000% S| 000 S[no009  $[00F S|o09vE $| P96k S| 00005 §|000L $|00G2Z  S[0S1 §[ o0s. [AS AVIDJINVERNNNGSd) 0335 HOTW H8d 1139|009
0000001 5 | 0000F S| 000S.€ $|000SE §|G2¥80c $[Z€€21 S[0008LL $[000L  $|000S2 S$|0005 % SZ AD v ALY ([gW0Z GH0) (TwNIA) LINSWNYEWS]  00°S
000026 $|000r S[O000OBELS[0002  $]|0L1i9%LS|6.€9 000.99 ${006Z  $[000009% $|000Z S| 0£2 [ AD (TINNYHD ONV AYMOVOY) NOLLVAYIX3[ 00
000202 $[0008L S$[000ZLE $|ooce S| 0s€EST S| 0599 000564 $10006 $]0065.L $[00Sk  § [ AS 1.04-.8) Avd HdSV ¥ 3SvE BvY.1S DNIAOWIH| 00'¢
000015 $|00D0L L $|00000E $[ 0000071 S| 009PET S| 0028 DODOZL § (0000 $]00006 §[O000E S € v3 (w10 .9 OL .11 (3340 MOd DNIYVdIXd] 002
DOGZIE § | OOGZLR S| 0000SY $[00005y S$]1002567 §[00Z85F DODOSL $| 000052 § (000002 $[ 000002 § 3 V1S MOY THVdIdd] 00'L

|mo) 19003UN [ 103N woL 1802 JUN oL 1509 Jjun oL 1903 Wun ueng [ Hun UO[IdL5%e Wal| ‘ON Weif
UonInIsuUDY __ZONﬂ.a_J UoI2NNsSUD) ‘dl ...-a_.—u_.:«ucou 1] .:o_.—ugusu._-.—ua; 27 ....2—0:.:..:00 rers

fNazue L End Neusuoy siely aia 3sva
sy¥3aqig

Wd 00:Z :3WIL QI9

€Z0Z/L LIS t3lvd AIg

....__._o._U gHN "._ﬂﬂ:_m:w

HAAIND 9AUQ %9840 N INOILJIMDS3A
ope|es jo abejiA 1 LNIIND

1¥0d3d NOILYINaY.L aig




BOA Agenda Item Form

f]_lla ge Date Submitted: May 13, 2023
S alado Agenda Date Requested: May 18, 2023

Project/Proposal Title: CONSIDER ACTION Council Action Requested:
SETTING THE DATE, TIME AND PLACE FOR THE FY O Ordinance

2023-2024 VILLAGE OF SALADO GOALS AND O Resolution

PRIORITIES WORKSHOP X Motion

X Discussion

Project/Proposal Summary:

This item was placed on the agenda to allow board members to discuss and consider action
setting the date, time and place for the FY 2023-2024 Village of Salado Goals and Priorities
Workshop.




